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Newfoundland Power Inc. (“Newfoundland Power”) operates an integrated generation,
transmission and distribution system throughout the island portion of Newfoundland
and Labrador.

Our employees continue to provide our customers with the service they expect and
deserve in an environmentally and socially responsible manner.
Our vision is to be a leader among North American electric utilities in terms of safety,
reliability, customer service and efficiency.
All the common shares of Newfoundland Power are owned by
Fortis Inc. (“Fortis”) (TSX:FTS), the largest investor-owned
distribution utility in Canada, which serves more than
2,000,000 gas and electricity customers, and has
assets of approximately $15 billion.

Our Company

For over 125 years, we have provided customers with safe, reliable electricity in the
most cost-efficient manner possible. Our Company serves over 251,000 customers,
87% of all electricity consumers in the province.
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Financial
Revenue ($000s)
Property, Plant and Equipment ($000s)
Long-term Debt ($000s)
Common Shareholder’s Equity ($000s)
Earnings Applicable to Common Shares ($000s)
Earnings per Common Share ($)

2011

582,920
1,328,195
495,288
394,207
36,637
3.55

573,072
1,268,305
478,488
368,753
31,900
3.09

251,531
87
139.9
11,442
130
1,293
5,652

247,163
89
140.4
11,235
130
1,252
5,553

Operating
Customers (#)
Customer Satisfaction Rating (%)
Generating Capacity (MW)
Transmission and Distribution Lines (km)
Substations (#)
Peak Demand (MW)
Electricity Sales (GWh)
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Highlights

2012

W

e rely on our corporate themes: safety, reliability, customer service, environment and
community, to guide our performance as a business and as a community partner in the places
we call home. In 2012, we took steps to improve the efficiency of our business, increase the
knowledge and specific skill sets of our employees, and ensure the continued reliability of
service to our customers.
First and foremost is our commitment to safety, which pertains to our employees, contractors and the general
public. We unveiled a new initiative to ensure consistency of safety practices in line operations across
all service areas. This involved revising daily operations procedures as well as delivering the associated
training. Throughout the year, we recognized employees who have demonstrated a commitment to safety
through our Safety Leaders Among Us program.
The production of new safety training videos proved effective in targeting specific employee groups. One
aimed at improving Meter Reader and Collector safety was introduced early in the year. It outlines the
proper safety practices as well as demonstrates potential hazards that may be encountered while on the
job. Other videos include: the safe set up and stability of aerial devices for Power Line Technicians; and,
how to work safely around power lines for contractors.
An external audit of our Health and Safety Management System in 2012 confirmed our ongoing compliance
with the OHSAS 18001 Health and Safety Management System international standard.
Contractor safety remained a priority for the Company in 2012. In an effort to prevent contacts with energized
parts of our electricity system, we have partnered with key stakeholders such as the Newfoundland and
Labrador Construction Safety Association, Workplace Health, Safety and Compensation Commission, and
the Provincial Government’s Occupational Health and Safety Branch.
We are committed to educating our customers about electrical safety and potential electrical hazards. We
added a television advertisement to our ongoing public safety campaign in 2012. The ad highlights the
potential dangers of travelling along power line rights-of-way on snowmobiles. It complements our overall
campaign which features scenarios involving operating heavy equipment and managing vegetation growth
near power lines.

4 | Report to Shareholders

In September, Tropical Storm Leslie brought rain and sustained winds exceeding
130 kilometres per hour (“km/h”). Approximately 135,000 customers in the St. John’s
and Avalon areas were left without power. Crews from across the island mobilized in
advance of the storm. The restoration process was completed within five days, thanks
not only to employees, but also to assistance from our sister company, Maritime
Electric, our contractors, and Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro.
Our ability to provide electricity to our customers has a direct correlation with the
quality and condition of our electricity system. Through planned investments, we are
able to maintain the performance of our system in one of the harshest environments in
the country. After each unplanned outage, we thoroughly investigate our performance
and make the adjustments necessary to improve service in the future. In 2012, our
customers experienced an average of 2.44 hours of outage time, excluding storms,
our best year on record.

Every day, new technologies are changing the way we do business and influencing
how customers interact with us. As a result, we are increasing and improving the ways
in which customers can get information. Throughout 2012, we improved our mobile
website offerings for smart phone users. These improvements contributed to more
than three million electronic interactions with our customers in 2012.
Newfoundland Power’s ability to manage its operating costs is key to keeping rates
as low as possible. Cost management involves many initiatives of varying size, which
combine to reduce overall costs. Initiatives that have proven useful in improving
operational efficiencies include: the increased use of Automated Meter Reading
(“AMR”) technology; the increasing number of customers choosing to receive their bills
electronically through our ebills program; and, the use of work scheduling software
in daily field operations. Through these and other
initiatives, the Company’s operating cost increases
continue to be less than inflation.
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We are proud to support Camp Delight for
kids and their familes living with cancer.
Assessing damage on Ruby Line,
St. John’s, after Tropical Storm Leslie.
On the barge, completing repairs to Bell
Island underwater cable.
Crews upgrade distribution in Western
Region.
Opposite: Thomas Morris, Power Line
Technician

Report to Shareholders

We have invested more than $350 million over the past five years. This has resulted in
an approximate 30% decrease in the number of outages per customer over this period.
In 2012, we invested $80 million in capital projects, including: $28 million to connect
approximately 5,300 new customers to the electricity system and accommodate
growth; and, $52 million to maintain our system’s reliability performance.

Our earnings for 2012 were $36.6 million, an increase of $4.7 million from 2011 earnings of $31.9 million.
The increase was due to lower Part VI.1 tax, which is an unregulated expense. Earnings would otherwise
have been comparable to 2011.
On June 15, 2012, the Newfoundland and Labrador Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities (“PUB”)
approved the Company’s regulated rate of return on common equity, for the purpose of setting electricity
rates, for 2012 at 8.80%, as compared to 8.38% in 2011.
On September 14, 2012, the Company filed a 2013/2014 General Rate Application as directed by the PUB.
The PUB is currently reviewing the application, including a full review of the Company’s costs. A public
hearing commenced on January 10, 2013.
Since its inception, our energy efficiency efforts through takeCHARGE have helped customers achieve an
overall energy savings of over 58 GWh, equal to removing approximately 2,500 electrically-heated homes
from the system for an entire year. Our education initiatives and incentive programs help customers make
wise energy choices and lower their electricity bills. An external audit of the Company’s Environmental
Management System verified our continued compliance with the ISO 14001 international standard. The
audit confirmed our operations are environmentally responsible and that employees continue to demonstrate
a commitment to working in an environmentally friendly manner.
Our corporate charity, The Power of Life Project (“The Project”), continued to make a difference in the lives
of cancer patients and their families in 2012. Thanks to the support of our customers and employees, we
are having a positive effect on cancer care here at home. To date, more than $2.5 million has been donated
through The Project, including over $200,000 in 2012 alone. We were proud to provide much needed
equipment to cancer care facilities in several areas across the province throughout the year, including
investing $100,000 to supply furnishings and state-of-the-art equipment for a new outpatient clinic at the
Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care Clinic in St. John’s.
Our quarterly customer satisfaction surveys tell us we are focused on the right areas. Despite increasingly
severe weather episodes impacting our electricity system, our average annual customer satisfaction rating
of 87% for 2012 demonstrates that we are consistent in delivering quality service – whether in the field, at
the office or as part of our community. For us, quality service means not only keeping the lights on, but also
exceeding customer expectations. We try to do this consistently throughout all of our operations.
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2012 marked another year of dependable leadership from Newfoundland Power’s
Board of Directors. We are sincerely appreciative of their commitment and governance.
We thank Ms. Peggy Bartlett, who retired from our Board after seven years of service,
including two as Chair of the Board, and Ms. Georgina Hedges, who retired from our
Board after six years of service. We would also like to welcome our newest members,
Ms. Karen McCarthy and Ms. Anne Whelan.
We welcomed a number of new employees to our family in 2012 and bid farewell
to several more who retired. Our employees are the ones who interact with our
customers on a daily basis, climb utility poles in harsh weather conditions and provide
the overall quality of service that is expected of us. Together, our goal is to deliver safe,
reliable electricity, while providing our customers with a high standard of customer
service – and our employees remain unwavering in this commitment. We are grateful
for their continued dedication.
Sincerely,

Earl Ludlow
President and Chief Executive Officer		

Jo Mark Zurel
Chair, Board of Directors
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Employees and their families volunteer to collect
food at the Downtown St. John’s Christmas
Parade.
Power Line Technicians begin repairs after
Tropical Storm Leslie.
Tony Birmingham answers calls at our Customer
Contact Centre.
David Baggs monitors the performance of our
electricity system from the System Control Centre.

S

afety of our employees, contractors and the general public is, and always will be, our highest
commitment. We believe safety must come first no matter what the situation. We don’t just practice
safety…we live it! Our daily operations, both in the field and in the office, focus on accident
prevention. We stay up-to-date with the latest safety practices and procedures, and educate first
responders and the general public on topics related to electrical safety.
Our employees experienced six lost-time injuries and four medical-aid injuries in 2012, none of which
involved electrical contact. For us, one incident is too many. We will continue to strive for zero accidents.
We completed all required safety training in 2012. Throughout the year, we developed several training
videos, including: the safe set up and stability of aerial devices for our Power Line Technicians; and,
power line hazard safety for contractors operating heavy equipment around power lines. The Company
also produced a training video to highlight Meter Reader and Collector safety practices and procedures and
identify potential hazards that may be encountered while on the job.
We also improved consistency of safety practices across our line operations group. This involved making
improvements to several of the Company’s operating procedures, as well as amending the associated
training.

As part of our safety program, we recognized 12 employees as Safety Leader Among Us. The recipients
each demonstrated their personal commitment to safety throughout the year, resulting in nominations by
their peers.
During North American Occupational Safety and Health Week, the Company focused on safety education.
In addition to holding increased work site inspections, observations, training and safety meetings with our
employees, the Company also re-introduced Family Safety Night in each of our operating areas. Family and
friends of our employees and retirees attended a range of activities, including demonstrations on the vital
role personal protective equipment plays in our day-to-day operations and fire fighting.
Contractors are an extension of our workforce and their safety will continue to be a primary focus. High
levels of construction activity have increased the incidents of heavy equipment contacting our electricity
system. In 2012, we partnered with industry stakeholders including the Newfoundland and Labrador
Construction Safety Association, Workplace Health, Safety and Compensation Commission, and the
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Provincial Government’s Occupational Health and Safety Branch, to prevent electrical
contacts by those who routinely work around energized power lines. Our goal is to
make a positive impact through safety education, awareness and engaging the public.
Having received provincial approval, the Company revised its traffic control procedures.
This includes implementing additional traffic control signage and training requirements.
The majority of our corporate advertising remains focused on keeping electrical safety
top-of-mind with contractors and the general public. We launched a new television
advertisement in March that highlights the potential danger utility poles and guy wires
present to snowmobilers. We refreshed our complement of radio ads, which discuss
topics such as substation safety and the dangers of cutting trees near power lines.
Social media has proven to be another effective way to connect with customers,
especially during outage situations. Through this medium, we are able to provide real
time safety information to customers about how to prepare for an outage, what to do
when an outage occurs, and when power may be restored.
Our employees and retirees carried on our Company’s proud tradition of teaching
members of the community about electrical safety. We demonstrated potential hazards
in and around the home to more than 2,000 children in almost 40 schools across the
island.
We also continued our more than 30 year history of educating firefighters about
safety when fighting fires in proximity to high voltage power lines and equipment. We
completed this training with 230 firefighters at 14 fire departments in 2012.
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Power Line Technician Apprentices in training.
Leonard Nelson performs High Voltage Rubber Glove
safety tests.
Sean Budgell completes a contractor worksite
inspection.
Attendees learn fire safety during Family Safety Night.
Opposite: In 2012, we revised and improved our traffic
control procedures.

Safety

The completion of an external audit of our Health and Safety Management System in
2012, once again confirmed our compliance with the OHSAS 18001 Health and Safety
Management System international standard.

R

eliability of our electricity system is something our customers expect from us. Over the past five
years, we have invested more than $350 million to enhance our province’s electricity system.
These investments have served to improve reliability, reducing the number of outages experienced
by our customers by approximately 30%.

Despite having to deal with increasingly aggressive weather patterns, we successfully delivered electricity
to our customers 99.97% of the time. With storms excluded, 2012 was our best year yet in terms of length
of outages.
Weather conditions played a major role in our reliability performance for 2012. The largest event was Tropical
Storm Leslie in September. Wind speeds in excess of 130 km/h left approximately 135,000 customers
without power, primarily in St. John’s and throughout the Avalon. Crews from across the island were
mobilized in advance of the storm. Downed trees and power lines made it difficult to access trouble areas.
With the help of crews from Maritime Electric in Prince Edward Island, our contractors, and Newfoundland
and Labrador Hydro, we restored power to all affected customers within five days.
As more frequent and increasingly destructive weather events continue, we know our electricity system
must be constructed to withstand the harsh weather that our province endures, and that our employees
must be proactive in their preparation for such events. After each storm we evaluate our performance and
take steps to become more effective and efficient in our response.
In 2012, we spent approximately $80 million to upgrade and strengthen our electricity system. Approximately
40% of this investment was related to the replacement of outdated or deteriorated equipment. A further
35% was dedicated to providing service to new customers as well as meeting the associated requirement
for increased system capacity. The remaining 25% was associated with additions to our electricity system,
including: a new portable substation to minimize customer outages during planned upgrades; building
a fish passage at Rattling Brook Hydroelectric Plant; as well as, investment in new technologies and
information systems upgrades. The allocation of 2012 capital expenditures is broadly consistent with capital
expenditures for the past five years.
Our approach to managing electrical system assets involves identifying deficiencies in our system through
inspections and repairing them before they impact safety or reliability. For example, in 2012, we invested
$5.6 million to rebuild transmission lines between Horsechops Plant to the Island interconnected system;
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Clarenville Substation and Lockston Substation on the Bonavista Peninsula; and,
Clarenville Substation and Gambo Substation in Central Newfoundland. The projects
involved the replacement of system hardware such as poles, cross arms and conductor
due to age and deterioration.
We responded to a steady increase in work required to connect approximately
5,300 new customers to our electricity system. In 2012, we invested approximately
$29 million to expand and upgrade the system in areas experiencing customer growth.
Specific projects involved: $4.1 million to install a new substation transformer at
our Cobb’s Pond substation to accommodate load growth in the Gander area; and,
$1.2 million to prepare our Glendale Substation for a new transformer in 2013 to
accommodate load growth in the St. John’s South and Mount Pearl areas. We are
committed to investing in high growth areas across the island, while maintaining
reliable service to rural communities.
In separate incidents, two of four submarine cables supplying power to Bell Island
customers experienced electrical faults in 2012. The Company dispatched its mobile
gas turbine generating unit to Bell Island to minimize service interruptions for customers
during the repair process. Newfoundland Power worked with local companies to move
a barge from Long Pond to Broad Cove. Both cables were lifted from the bottom of
Conception Bay to the barge where they were successfully repaired within four days of
starting the project. The total investment was approximately $900,000.

Photo captions (L-R):
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Steven Stewart and Ian Costello work on
repairing a faulted Bell Island supply cable.
A new transformer at Cobbs Pond Substation
in Gander.
Crews work to repair a high voltage
transmission line in Baie Verte.
A Power Line Technician completes an
insulator change-out on Random Island.
Opposite: Stator: integral component of
generating equipment at our Petty Harbour
Hydroelectric Plant.

Reliability

To continue providing safe, reliable electricity to our customers
we plan to invest an additional $81 million in 2013. Planned
areas of focus include: increasing energy production at
some of our hydroelectric generating plants; refurbishing
and modernizing substations across the island;
strengthening our transmission lines; and, continuing
to improve the overall operating efficiency of the
electricity system.

C

ustomers tell us that our commitment to improving quality of service is showing tangible benefits.
In 2012, our customers gave us an annual customer satisfaction rating of 87%.

During Tropical Storm Leslie, the Customer Contact Centre remained open around the clock to
handle emergency calls and customer inquiries. Over a three day period, customer account representatives
answered almost 17,000 customer calls and emails, while the Company’s automated telephone systems
received an additional 40,000 customer calls. We recorded approximately 50,000 customer visits to our
corporate website throughout the restoration process, of which more than 30% originated from mobile
devices.
Our new work scheduling software proved effective during Tropical Storm Leslie. With new applications
such as our Automated Vehicle Locating System and the ability to close and accept new customer requests
directly from the laptops in our trucks, we were able to respond and resolve customer outages more
efficiently than ever.
Trends continue to show that customers are opting to interact with us electronically on a much larger scale.
The Company recorded more than three million electronic interactions in 2012, an increase of almost 10%
over last year. We have also added new self service options to meet our customers’ needs, including the
ability to access secure account information and answers to frequently asked questions using a mobile
phone.
We processed more than 46,000 customer service requests and enquiries by email, consistent with 2011,
and recorded over 635,000 visits to our corporate website, an increase of almost 20%. Our corporate
Twitter audience continues to grow. We are currently interacting directly with more than 6,000 followers,
including customers, media and government agencies.
In 2012, almost 55,000 customers participated in our ebills program, up by over 20% compared to
2011. Electronic billing not only increases customer convenience but also helps to reduce costs and our
environmental footprint.
We redesigned our Interactive Voice Response telephone system to improve the way calls coming into
the Customer Contact Centre are routed to customer account representatives. This enhancement ensures
that customers are directed to the representative best equipped to respond to the enquiry. In response
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to increased construction across the island, we identified and trained a number of
Contact Centre employees on technical matters relating to construction activity. This
has improved the quality of information provided on construction related enquires and
increased the timeliness of call resolution.
Quality assurance was a focus for the Customer Service team throughout the year.
We increased the frequency of call monitoring and coaching/training for front line
service staff, and implemented system improvements to provide our customer account
representatives with better access to relevant information.
The Company introduced two new customer-focused videos in 2012. The goal is to
better educate our customers about particular processes and procedures related
to delivering power. “How We Restore Power” illustrates how power restoration is
prioritized during outage situations. “Connecting a New Service” explains the steps
involved with getting a new service connection for a residence or business. Both videos
are available on the Company’s website as well as Newfoundland Power’s YouTube
channel.
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Suzanne Martin, Nickolas Eisnor and Chris
Lush, part of our technical support group.
Phyllis Cook, Customer Account
Representative.
Crews complete customer upgrades at the
substation level.
Shawn Hartery provides an AMR meter to
Justin Long for use in the field.
Opposite: Tim Clements connects a new
service for a residential customer.

Customer Service

The installation of AMR technology continued in 2012. AMR technology is the standard
for new meter installations in the province. The number of properties equipped with
AMR capabilities has risen approximately 60% from about 45,000 in 2011 to 72,000
by the end of 2012. This technology improves safety for our meter readers,
reduces the need for billing estimates and enables cost reductions for faster
and more efficient meter reading.

E

mployees are the key to delivering the highest quality service and maintaining good relationships
with our customers and communities.

During the year, employees contributed to defining our shared Values. These values: People,
Safety, Service, Respect, Teamwork and Innovation help to define who we are as a Company, guide our
behavior, support our operational activities and shape future strategies.
The demographic profile of our workforce is changing as some of our most knowledgeable employees
reach retirement age. In 2012, 27 employees retired and 40 regular employees were hired. This level of
turnover is expected to continue. Over the last five years, the number of employees with less than 10 years
of service has increased from 15% to over 30% of our workforce. By 2017, newer employees will make up
almost 50% of our workforce.
Recruiting high quality employees was a priority in 2012 and will continue well into the future. We have taken
steps to extend our outreach to potential employees, paying particular attention to the approach required
to attract a new generation and promote Newfoundland Power as an employer of choice. Our recruitment
website is gaining popularity. In 2012, Newfoundland Power received over 90% of its job applications
through email or other online means.
We remain active in career fairs and co-operative programs with Memorial University of Newfoundland and
College of the North Atlantic campuses. We are also proud to have relationships with several other public
and private educational institutions across the island.
Our Power Line Technician Apprenticeship Program remains a key area of focus in order to meet operational
requirements. A second apprentice training centre was opened in Clarenville, and our total complement of
apprentices was increased to 35 in 2012.
The ongoing transition in our workforce requires constant focus on employee development and knowledge
transfer. In 2012, this involved developing departmental plans to identify and address training needs. We
have also completed assessments with all General Forepersons to determine key strengths and areas
requiring development for this group, continuing into 2013.
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In 2012, the Company held a Leadership Forum to provide valuable development,
networking and sharing of best practices among our management team. We have also
developed and piloted training for managers and supervisors on employee recognition,
an area of focus identified by employees during our last employee survey.
The Company updated its Respectful Workplace Policy early in the year and presented
it through information sessions to employees across all Company locations. The
sessions increased employees’ awareness of the Company’s commitment to a
respectful workplace and provided practical strategies for how to deal with situations of
disrespect or workplace conflict.
Our employees continue to benefit from several in-house Employee Assistance
Program services, and a variety of health and wellness initiatives. In 2012, these
included: flu vaccinations; blood pressure monitoring; fitness programs; weight loss
clinics; and, healthy lifestyle advice.

Photo captions (L-R):
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Employees

•

Dennis Doyle and John Whelan, part of our Meter Reader and
Collector Team.
Arlene Churchill and Sandra Flynn install new field work dispatch
software.
Clayton Dunphy makes repairs to electrical tools and equipment.
Vera Perlin’s Stephen Hayman, and Job Coach, Jason Noonan,
in the Meter Shop.
Below: Our Values, as defined by our employees.

E

nvironmental responsibility is a part of our daily operations. Our employees are vigilant in following
environmental policies and procedures to ensure we are performing in the most responsible manner
possible. An external audit of our Environmental Management System verified the Company’s
continued compliance with the ISO 14001 international standard.

Since the launch of the takeCHARGE programs, our customers have saved over 58 GWh of energy, equal
to removing approximately 2,500 electrically-heated homes from the system for an entire year. Almost 5,000
participants took advantage of our Energy SAVER$ Rebate Programs in 2012. Residential customers saved
on insulation, ENERGY STAR® windows, and programmable and electronic thermostats, while commercial
customers received rebates on high performance lighting.
The takeCHARGE team prepared its second progressive Five-Year Energy Conservation Plan in partnership
with Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro. The Plan includes a strategy for the evolution of our current energy
conservation program portfolio, as well as the addition of new programs for residential and commercial
sectors. The new programs will promote additional high-efficiency technologies, reach a broader group
of customers, including those with alternative heat sources, and address customer education, program
planning and evaluation processes.
We recorded almost 50,000 visits to the takeCHARGE website. In 2012, takeCHARGE launched new
television commercials and a facebook campaign to help grow our social media audience. The $avings
Game Contest on facebook was designed to increase fan base and raise customer awareness of energy
efficiency. To date, more than 7,500 users have indicated they “like” our takeCHARGE facebook fan page
and YouTube views are continuing to rise.
We were honoured to be recognized with an Environmental Achievement Award from the Newfoundland
and Labrador Construction Association. The award is presented annually in recognition of those who
exhibit exceptional involvement in environmental enhancement or stewardship activities through sound
environmental and conservation management practices.
In 2012, the Company worked on the design and construction of a passageway to assist in reintroducing
salmon into Rattling Brook and its tributaries. For the first time in over 50 years, salmon will occupy the
waters within the Rattling Brook watershed.
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To reduce the risk of spills through corrosion of equipment, we continue to replace mild
steel transformers with stainless steel units throughout the province. We completed six
emergency preparedness and response drills throughout the year to ensure we are
ready to respond in the event of any spills or fires.
PCB contamination has been eliminated from approximately 90% of our distribution
feeders under the PCB Phase Out Program. In our substations, we completed year
three of our five-year PCB Removal Strategy for the testing and replacement of
bushings and instrument transformers with PCB concentrations of 50 parts per million.
This strategy is on track to be completed by the end of 2014.
The Company continues to ensure that equipment containing Sulphur Hexafluoride
(SF6), a greenhouse gas, is managed in an environmentally responsible manner. In
2012, we completed a program to replace circuit breakers in our service territory with
more environmentally friendly breakers.
We held our 15th annual EnviroFest celebrations at a variety of locations across the
island during Environment Week. The events, which are tailored to each area, reach
thousands of participants each year with a message about how to take better care
of our environment. We also continued our tradition of sponsoring tree plantings and
beautification projects throughout the province.

Once again, we were proud to partner with the City of
St. John’s and Tree Canada to hold the second National
Tree Day at Bowring Park in St. John’s. During the event,
school children and other participants planted trees, took
part in safety demonstrations and learned lessons in tree
care.
Throughout the year, we provided environmental training
to almost 500 employees and over 400 contractor
employees. This training reinforced the importance of
performing duties in an environmentally responsible
manner.
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Theresa Critch and Heather Carter plant trees as part of our
annual EnviroFest celebrations.
Ed Sweetapple and Paul O’Leary participate in the 2nd annual
National Tree Day.
Michele Coughlan and Gary Smith talk with a customer about
energy efficiency.
Bill Guy holds a decoy owl used to keep birds away from high
voltage lines.
Opposite: ENERGY STAR window, one of three residential
Energy Saver$ Rebate Programs offered in 2012.

Environment

Working in partnership with the Canadian Wildlife Services division of Environment
Canada, the Company has taken steps to better manage
vegetation clearing during the migratory bird breeding
season. We have developed a management plan to reduce
potential impacts to migratory birds, while minimizing any
operational effects.

C

ommitment to the betterment of our communities continued to be a priority for us in 2012. We
have a tradition of providing in-kind support, as well as corporate sponsorships, but we also
believe in taking a hands-on approach.

2012 marked the 10th anniversary of our corporate charity, The Power of Life Project. Since it began in
2002, more than $2.5 million has been donated to support cancer care. The Project works closely with the
Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care Foundation to support cancer care centres across the island.
Throughout the year, more than $160,000 was raised for cancer treatment equipment, support programs,
and education and awareness. The commitment of our employees and retirees to organizing annual
fundraising events, such as snowmobile runs, moose burger sales and golf/softball tournaments, combined
with our corporate contribution and monthly donations from employees and customers has had a positive
impact across the province.
In 2012, some of the initiatives included: the donation of over $100,000 worth of state-of-the-art cancer care
equipment and furnishings for the new outpatient clinic, Clinic C, at the Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care
Centre; launching a colon cancer screening program with Eastern and Western Health; the donation of two
new patient beds to the Cancer Centre at the Western Memorial Regional Hospital, Corner Brook; and,
donations to the Patient Family Support Fund.
The Project was also a major contributor to the Grand Falls-Windsor Garden of Hope project. In addition
to holding fundraisers, such as Hard Hat drives, our employees in Grand Falls-Windsor and surrounding
areas were vital in getting the project off the ground and lending hands on support for the Garden, located
outside the local cancer clinic.
We held another successful collaboration with the Newfoundland and Labrador Chapter of Motorcycle Ride
for Dad. In addition to helping with promotional and awareness initiatives, we hosted over 600 motorcycles
at our corporate headquarters on Ride Day, helping to raise almost $180,000 toward prostate cancer
research and education.
The Company was a proud platinum sponsor of the 2012 Newfoundland and Labrador Summer Games.
We partnered by promoting the Games in our electricity bills and providing identification pouches and
transportation services for athletes and coaches.
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We were also honoured to play a special role in Memorial University’s Reunion
2012:havin’ a time, that took place during the month of August in St. John’s and Corner
Brook. In addition to providing corporate support, our President and CEO, Earl Ludlow,
and his spouse, Valerie, were actively involved as Honourary Co-Chairs of the event.
As part of our ongoing commitment to give back to our communities, we donated
$15,000 to support the Newfoundland and Labrador Association of Fire Services’ Learn
Not to Burn Program for schools across the province. We were a platinum sponsor
of the 2012 Municipalities Newfoundland and Labrador Convention, and supported
Memorial University’s Alumni Tribute Awards and the Red Cross Humanitarian of
the Year Awards. We also expressed our commitment to the youth of our province
through sponsorship and active involvement with Junior Achievement Newfoundland
& Labrador.
During 2012, employees gathered winter clothing for the Coats for Kids Campaign;
delivered food as part of the Meals on Wheels initiative; collected money and food at
local Christmas parades for charities and local food banks; and, entered corporate
teams in fundraising events, such as CIBC Run for the Cure. Employees also
participated in Bust a MoveTM for breast health presented by the Dr. H. Bliss Murphy
Cancer Care Foundation and the Health Care Foundation.
Once again, we were proud to support the Canadian Blood Services’ Partners for
Life program. Since 2004, our employees and their families have made approximately
2,600 blood donations, helping to save up to 7,800 lives.

•
•
•
•
•

The official opening of Clinic C at the Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer
Care Centre.
Harold Howell helps to save lives by giving blood.
Employees participate in Bust a Move for breast health.
Riders participate in the 2012 Motorcycle Ride for Dad.
Below: Employees and volunteers hold a Hard Hat Drive to complete
the Garden of Hope at the Grand Falls-Windsor Cancer Clinic.
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Photo captions (L-R):

Management Discussion and Analysis
Dated February 7, 2013
The following Management Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) should be read in conjunction with Newfoundland Power Inc.’s (the “Company”
or “Newfoundland Power”) annual audited financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2012. The MD&A has
been prepared in accordance with National Instrument 51-102 - Continuous Disclosure Obligations. Financial information herein reflects
Canadian dollars and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”). These accounting practices are disclosed
in Notes 2 and 7 to the Company’s 2012 annual audited financial statements.
Certain information herein is forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws in Canada (“forward-looking information”). The
words “anticipates”, “believes”, “budgets”, “could”, “estimates”, “expects”, “forecasts”, “intends”, “may”, “might”, “plans”, “projects”, “schedule”,
“should”, “will”, “would” and similar expressions are often intended to identify forward-looking information, although not all forward-looking
information contains these identifying words.
The forecasts and projections that make up the forward-looking information are based on assumptions, which include, but are not limited
to: receipt of applicable regulatory approvals; continued electricity demand; no significant operational disruptions or environmental liability
due to severe weather or other acts of nature; no significant decline in capital spending in 2013; sufficient liquidity and capital resources;
the continuation of regulator-approved mechanisms that permit recovery of costs; no significant variability in interest rates; no significant
changes in government energy plans and environmental laws; the ability to obtain and maintain insurance coverage, licences and permits;
the ability to maintain and renew collective bargaining agreements on acceptable terms; and, sufficient human resources to deliver service
and execute the capital program.
The forward-looking information is subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from
historical results or results anticipated by the forward-looking information. The factors which could cause results or events to differ from
current expectations include, but are not limited to: regulation; operating and maintenance investment requirements; economic conditions;
defined benefit pension plan performance; capital resources and liquidity; interest rates; electricity prices; purchased power cost; health,
safety and environmental regulations; insurance; weather; information technology infrastructure; labour relations; and, human resources.
For additional information with respect to these risk factors, reference should be made to the section entitled “Business Risk Management”
in this MD&A.
All forward-looking information in this MD&A is qualified in its entirety by this cautionary statement and, except as required by law, the
Company undertakes no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking information as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise after the date hereof.
Additional information, including the Company’s quarterly and annual financial statements and MD&A, annual information form and
management information circular, is available on SEDAR at sedar.com.

OVERVIEW
The Company
Newfoundland Power is a regulated electricity utility that owns and operates an integrated generation, transmission and distribution system
throughout the island portion of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador. All the Company’s common shares are owned by Fortis Inc.
(“Fortis”), which is principally a diversified, international holding company for electricity and gas distribution utilities.
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Newfoundland Power’s primary business is electricity distribution. It generates approximately 7% of its electricity needs and purchases the
remainder from Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (“Hydro”). Newfoundland Power serves over 251,000 customers, approximately 87% of
all electricity consumers in the Province.
Newfoundland Power’s vision is to be a leader among North American electricity utilities in terms of safety, reliability, customer service and
efficiency. The key goals of the Company are to operate sound electricity distribution systems, deliver safe, reliable electricity to customers
at the lowest reasonable cost, and conduct business in an environmentally and socially responsible manner.

Regulation
Newfoundland Power is regulated by the Newfoundland and Labrador Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities (“PUB”). The Company
operates under cost of service regulation whereby it is entitled the opportunity to recover, through customer rates, all reasonable and prudent
costs incurred in providing electricity service to its customers, including a just and reasonable return on its rate base. The rate base is the
value of the net assets required to provide electricity service.
Between general rate hearings, customer rates have historically been established annually through an automatic adjustment formula (the
“Formula”).The Formula sets a regulated rate of return on common equity (“ROE”) which is used to determine the rate of return on rate base.
On December 13, 2011, the PUB approved the Company’s application to suspend operation of the Formula and review cost of capital for
2012. On June 15, 2012, the PUB approved the ROE for 2012 be increased to 8.80%, from 8.38% in 2011. To reflect the increased ROE, the
Company’s rate of return on rate base was increased to 8.14%, with a range of 7.96% to 8.32%, from 7.96%, with a range of 7.78% to 8.14%
in 2011. The PUB approved the deferred recovery of approximately $2.5 million (before tax) reflecting the difference between the 8.38%
ROE currently in customer electricity rates and the 8.80% approved ROE for 2012. On September 14, 2012, the Company filed a 2013/2014
General Rate Application (“GRA”) which includes a full review of the Company’s costs, including cost of capital. The GRA is currently under
review by the PUB.

Financial Highlights
Electricity Sales (gigawatt hours
Net Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
$ Millions
$ Per Share
ROE (%)2
Cash Flow from Operating Activities ($millions)
Total Assets ($millions)
(“GWh”))1

2012
5,652.2

2011
5,552.8

Change
99.4

36.6
3.55
9.60
76.4
1,389.1

31.9
3.09
8.44
81.3
1,299.6

4.7
0.46
1.16
(4.9)
89.5

1 Reflects normalized electricity sales.
2 Earnings applicable to common shares, divided by the average of common shareholders’ equity at the beginning and end of the year. This ratio is a non-GAAP financial measure, does not have any
standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP and is unlikely to be comparable to similar ratios published by other companies. It is presented because it is commonly referred to by the users of the
Company’s financial statements in evaluating the results of operations and by the Company’s regulator in the rate setting process. This ratio includes non-regulated transactions including the impact
of Part VI.1 tax.

Electricity sales for the year ended December 31, 2012, increased by 99.4 GWh, or approximately 1.8% compared to 2011. The increase was
composed of: (i) an increase of 1.8% in customer growth; (ii) a decrease of 0.3% in average consumption due to sunnier weather conditions
partially offset by a higher concentration of electric heat in new home construction as well as strong economic growth; and, (iii) an increase
of 0.3% as a result of an additional day of electricity sales due to 2012 being a leap year.
Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2012, increased by $4.7 million from $31.9 million in 2011 to $36.6 million in 2012. The increase
in earnings was the result of lower Part VI.1 tax. Part VI.1 tax is not regulated for the purpose of setting customer rates. Excluding the impact
of the Part VI.1 tax, earnings were comparable to 2011. The higher ROE effective January 1, 2012, a lower statutory income tax rate and
higher electricity sales were partially offset by a decrease in other revenue mainly associated with the support structure arrangements with
Bell Aliant Regional Communications Inc. (“Bell Aliant”), higher purchased power expense due to lower water inflows associated with the
Company’s hydroelectric generating facilities and increased depreciation associated with the Company’s capital expenditure.
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Cash from operating activities decreased by $4.9 million compared to 2011.This decrease was mainly a result of higher purchased power
payments and an increase in pension funding payments, partially offset by higher electricity sales and lower income tax payments.
Total assets increased by $89.5 million at December 31, 2012, compared to December 31, 2011. The increase was due to continued
investment in the electricity system, consistent with the Company’s strategy to provide safe, reliable electricity service at the lowest reasonable
cost and an increase in regulatory assets, due to the normal operation of various regulatory mechanisms.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Revenue:
($millions)
Revenue from Rates
Amortization of Regulatory Liabilities and Deferrals
Other Revenue1
Total

2012
570.9
4.4
7.6
582.9

2011
559.5
3.1
10.5
573.1

Change
11.4
1.3
(2.9)
9.8

1 Other revenue is composed largely of construction and related charges associated with the support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant effective January 1, 2011, pole attachment charges to
various telecommunication companies, interest revenue associated with customer accounts and other miscellaneous amounts.

Revenue from rates increased by $11.4 million, from $559.5 million in 2011 to $570.9 million in 2012. The increase primarily reflects electricity
sales growth.
The amortization of regulatory liabilities and deferrals in 2012 include the pension expense variance deferral (“PEVDA”) and the other
post-employment benefits cost variance deferral (“OPEVDA”). These regulatory liabilities and deferrals are described in Notes 2 and 7 to the
Company’s 2012 annual audited financial statements. The amounts recorded are in accordance with PUB orders.
Other revenue decreased by $2.9 million, from $10.5 million in 2011 to $7.6 million in 2012. The decrease primarily is the result of the sale of
the joint-use poles and related infrastructure to Bell Aliant during 2011. The sale of the joint-use poles and related infrastructure to Bell Aliant
substantially closed in October 2011. In 2011, Bell Aliant paid financing and maintenance costs on the assets held for sale. The decrease in
other revenue was partially offset by a land sale and higher interest charges on the Rate Stablization Account.

Purchased Power: Purchased power expense increased by $10.9 million, from $369.5 million in 2011 to $380.4 million in 2012.
The increase was primarily due to electricity sales growth and lower water inflows associated with the Company’s hydroelectric generating
facilities.
Operating Expenses: Operating expenses increased by $0.2 million, from $56.6 million in 2011 to $56.8 million in 2012. The

increase was mainly a result of higher professional fees associated with increased regulatory activity, costs associated with Tropical Storm
Leslie and wage and inflationary increases. These were partially offset by decreased conservation costs associated with rebate programs
offered to customers, lower maintenance costs associated with the electrical system due mainly to favourable weather conditions and lower
bad debt expense.

Employee Future Benefits: Employee future benefits increased by $1.6 million, from $20.6 million in 2011 to $22.2 million in
2012. Approximately $1.3 million of the increase was due to an increase in the Company’s projected benefit pension obligation with its
defined benefit pension plan. The increase was primarily due to a lower discount rate at December 31, 2011, which is used to determine the
pension obligation, as well as a lower expected service life of active members. The remaining increase of $0.3 million relates to higher other
post-employment benefits (“OPEBs”) costs, which was primarily due to a lower discount rate at December 31, 2011.
Depreciation Amortization: Depreciation and amortization expense increased by $1.8 million, from $42.7 million in 2011 to
$44.5 million in 2012. The increase was primarily reflective of the Company’s capital expenditure program.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is subject to periodic review by external experts via a depreciation study. The most recent
depreciation study filed was based on capital assets in service as at December 31, 2010, and reflects the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles
22 | Management Discussion and Analysis

and related infrastructure in 2011 to Bell Aliant. The depreciation study indicates an accumulated depreciation variance of approximately
$2.6 million. Subject to PUB approval, this variance is expected to increase the depreciation of capital assets in future years which will be
recovered in future customer rates.

Cost Recovery Deferral: The PUB approved the deferred recovery of $2.4 million of costs in both 2011 and 2012 due to increased

costs associated with the expiry of various regulatory amortizations in 2010. The deferral was recorded as an increase in regulatory assets
and a decrease in expense.

Cost of Capital Cost Recovery Deferral: In June 2012, the PUB set Newfoundland Power’s 2012 ROE at 8.80% and approved
the deferred recovery of approximately $2.5 million reflecting the difference between the 8.38% ROE currently in customer electricity rates
and the 8.80% ROE for 2012. The deferral was recorded as an increase in regulatory assets and a decrease in expense.

Finance Charges: Finance charges for 2012 were comparable to 2011. Additional borrowings under the Company’s credit facility
were offset by a reduction in interest on long-term debt after the annual sinking fund payment.

Income Taxes: Income tax expense for 2012 was $6.8 million lower than 2011. The decrease in income tax expense was primarily

the result of $4.6 million of lower unregulated Part VI.1 tax. See the Quarterly Results Section of this MD&A. Excluding the impact of the
unregulated Part VI.1 tax, income tax expense would have been $2.2 million lower than 2011. The decrease reflects lower pre-tax earnings
and a lower effective income tax rate primarily resulting from a reduction in the statutory tax rate and the recognition in 2011 of a tax reserve
for unpaid compensation.

FINANCIAL POSITION
Explanations of the primary causes of significant changes in the Company’s balance sheets between December 31, 2011, and
December 31, 2012, follow:
($millions)

Increase

Explanation

Income Taxes Receivable (Net)

5.2

Change relates to timing of income tax payments.

Regulatory Assets

51.0

Primarily due to an increase in employee future benefits regulatory
assets, driven by lower discount rates at December 31, 2012, related
to the Company’s defined benefit pension plan and OPEBs. See Notes
7 and 13 of the Company’s 2012 annual audited financial statements.
These increases were offset by the defined benefit pension plan and
OPEBs liabilities as noted below.

Property, Plant and Equipment

38.5

Increase due to investment in electricity system in accordance with the
2012 capital expenditure program offset partially by amortization and
customer contributions in aid of construction.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan Liability

24.0

Increase primarily due to a lower discount rate at December 31, 2012,
partially offset by a higher actual return on plan assets and additional
pension funding payments.

Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability

20.3

Increase due to a lower discount rate at December 31, 2012, which is
used to determine the Company’s OPEBs obligations.

Deferred Income Taxes

5.6

Increase primarily due the investment in the electricity system in
accordance with the 2012 capital expenditure program.

Long-term Debt, including Current Portion

16.8

Represents additional debt required to finance growth in rate base and
ongoing operating activities.

Retained Earnings

25.5

Earnings in excess of dividends; retained to finance rate base growth.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The primary sources of liquidity and capital resources are net funds generated from operations, debt capital markets and bank credit facilities.
These sources are used primarily to satisfy capital and intangible asset expenditures, service and repay debt, and pay dividends. A summary
of cash flows and cash position for 2012 and 2011 follows:
($millions)
Cash, Beginning of Year
Operating Activities
Investing Activities
Financing Activities
Net Credit Facility Proceeds
Dividends on Common Shares
Repayment of Long-term Debt
Other

2012
0.3
76.4
(82.8)

2011
4.2
81.3
(34.1)

Change
(3.9)
(4.9)
(48.7)

22.0
(10.7)
(5.2)
6.1
-

5.0
(50.2)
(5.2)
(0.7)
(51.1)
0.3

17.0
39.5
0.7
57.2
(0.3)

Cash, End of Year

Operating Activities
Cash flow from operating activities totalled $76.4 million in 2012 compared to $81.3 million in 2011. The $4.9 million decrease in cash flow
from operating activities reflects higher purchased power payments and an increase in pension funding payments. This decrease was
partially offset by higher electricity sales and lower income tax payments.

Investing Activities
Cash flow used in investing activities totalled $82.8 million in 2012 compared to $34.1 million in 2011. The $48.7 million increase was due
primarily to the proceeds received from Bell Aliant related to the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure in 2011. Further,
there were higher capital expenditures in 2012 compared to 2011 partially offset by increased contributions from customers.
A summary of 2012 and 2011 capital and intangible asset expenditures follows:
($millions)
Electricity System
Generation
Transmission
Substations
Distribution
Other
Intangible Assets
Capital and Intangible Asset Expenditures

2012

2011

7.9
5.0
12.7
42.0
15.6
2.8
86.0

8.8
5.2
11.9
38.5
15.4
2.0
81.8

The Company’s business is capital intensive. Capital investment is required to ensure continued and enhanced performance, reliability and
safety of the electricity system, and to meet customer growth. All costs considered to be repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.
Capital investment also arises for information technology systems and for general facilities, equipment and vehicles. Capital expenditures,
and property, plant and equipment repairs and maintenance expense, can vary from year-to-year depending upon both planned electricity
system expenditures and unplanned expenditures arising from weather or other unforeseen events.
The Company’s annual capital plan requires prior PUB approval. Variances between actual and planned expenditures are generally subject
to PUB review prior to inclusion in the Company’s rate base.
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The PUB has approved the Company’s 2013 capital plan which provides for capital expenditures of approximately $80.8 million, approximately
half of which relate to construction and capital maintenance of the electricity distribution system.

Financing Activities
In 2012, the net proceeds from the Company’s credit facilities increased by $17.0 million compared to 2011. The increase in financing
requirements in 2012 primarily related to the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure to Bell Aliant in 2011. The net
proceeds of approximately $44.7 million, net of a special dividend of $29.9 million paid to Fortis, reduced 2011 borrowings. In 2012, the
Company also required additional financing to support higher capital expenditures and lower cash available from operations. This was
partially offset by lower common share dividends. In 2012, the Company suspended common share dividends for the second and third
quarters to ensure its capital structure was composed of 55% debt and preference equity and 45% common equity.
The Company has historically generated sufficient annual cash flows from operating activities to service annual interest and sinking fund
payments on debt, to fund pension obligations, to pay dividends and to finance a major portion of its annual capital program. Additional
financing to fully fund the annual capital program is primarily obtained through the Company’s bank credit facilities and these borrowings are
periodically refinanced along with any maturing bonds through the issuance of long-term first mortgage sinking fund bonds. The Company
currently does not expect any material changes in these annual cash flow and financing dynamics over the foreseeable future.

Debt: The Company’s credit facilities are comprised of a $100.0 million committed revolving term credit facility (“Committed Facility”) and
a $20.0 million demand facility as detailed below:
($millions)
Total Credit Facilities
Borrowing, Committed Facility
Borrowing, Demand Facility
Credit Facilities Available

2012
120.0
(42.0)
(0.3)
77.7

2011
120.0
(20.0)
100.0

In March 2012, the $100.0 million Committed Facility was renegotiated on similar terms as the previous facility, with a decrease in pricing, and
an extension to a five-year term maturing in August 2017. Subject to lenders’ approval, the Company may request an extension for a further
period of up to, but not exceeding, a five-year term.

Pensions: As at December 31, 2012, the fair value of the Company’s primary defined benefit pension plan assets was $298.4 million
compared to fair value of plan assets of $276.3 million as at December 31, 2011. The $22.1 million increase in fair value was primarily due
to favorable market conditions and additional pension funding as required in the most recent actuarial valuation.
In April 2012, Newfoundland Power received the Actuarial Valuation Report for its defined benefit pension plan, including the funding
status of the plan as at December 31, 2011, on a going concern and solvency basis. The actuarial value of the assets, determined as at
December 31, 2011, for the going concern and solvency valuation was $271.4 million and $275.1 million, respectively.
On a going concern basis, the going concern surplus was $7.2 million as at December 31, 2011 ($10.4 million as at December 31, 2008).
On a solvency basis, due to interest rates as at December 31, 2011 being substantially lower than December 31, 2008, the solvency deficit
was $49.5 million as at December 31, 2011 ($6.9 million deficit as at December 31, 2008). The solvency deficit of $49.5 million ($53.4 million
inclusive of interest) is expected to be funded over a five-year period, which commenced in 2012. The Company fulfilled its 2012 annual
solvency deficit funding requirement of $10.7 million during the second quarter of 2012.
Based on the December 2011 Actuarial Valuation Report, the defined benefit pension funding contributions, including current service and
solvency deficit funding amounts, are $13.6 million in 2013 and $13.7 million in 2014. The Company expects to be able to meet future
pension funding requirements as it expects the amounts will be financed from a combination of cash generated from operations and amounts
available for borrowing under existing credit facilities.
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Contractual Obligations: Details, as at December 31, 2012, of all contractual obligations over the subsequent five years and
thereafter, follow:

($millions)
Credit Facilities (unsecured)
First Mortgage Sinking Fund
Bonds1
Total

Total
42.3

Due Within
1 Year
0.3

Due in
Years 2 & 3
-

Due in
Years 4 & 5
42.0

Due After
5 Years
-

453.3
495.6

5.2
5.5

38.6
38.6

39.2
81.2

370.3
370.3

1 First mortgage sinking fund bonds are secured by a first fixed and specific charge on property, plant and equipment owned or to be acquired by the Company, by a floating charge on all other assets
and carry customary covenants.

Credit Ratings and Capital Structure: To ensure continued access to capital at reasonable cost, the Company endeavours

to maintain its investment grade credit ratings. Details of the Company’s investment grade bond ratings as at December 31, 2012, and 2011
follow:
2012
Rating Agency
Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”)
DBRS

Rating
A2
A

2011
Outlook
Stable
Stable

Rating
A2
A

Outlook
Stable
Stable

During 2012, DBRS issued an updated credit rating report confirming the Company’s existing investment grade bond rating and rating
outlook. The Company’s investment grade bond rating and rating outlook remain unchanged from 2011. Moody’s confirmed the Company’s
rating and outlook in January 2013.
Newfoundland Power manages common share dividends to maintain a capital structure composed of 55% debt and preference equity and
45% common equity. This capital structure is reflected in customer rates and is consistent with the Company’s current investment grade
credit ratings. The Company’s capital structure as at December 31, 2012, and 2011 follows:
2012
$millions
493.2
394.2
9.1
896.5

Debt1

Total
Common Equity
Preference Equity
Total

2011
%
55.0
44.0
1.0
100.0

$millions
475.1
368.8
9.1
853.0

%
55.7
43.2
1.1
100.0

1 Includes bank indebtedness, or net of cash and debt issue costs, if applicable.

The Company expects it will be able to maintain its current investment grade credit ratings in 2013.

Capital Stock and Dividends: For the years ended 2012 and 2011, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding

was 10,320,270. Dividends on common shares for 2012 were $39.4 million lower than 2011. In 2012, the Company did not declare or pay
common share dividends during the second and third quarters to ensure the Company’s common share dividend policy was maintained with
a capital structure composed of 55% debt and preference equity and 45% common equity. In 2011, the Company utilized a portion of the
proceeds from the transaction with Bell Aliant to pay a special common share dividend of $29.9 million ($2.90 per share) to Fortis.
There were no changes to the number of preference shares outstanding during 2012.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company provides services to, and receives services from, its parent company, Fortis and other subsidiaries of Fortis. The Company
also incurs charges from Fortis for the recovery of general corporate expenses incurred by Fortis. These transactions are in the normal
course of business and are recorded at their exchange amounts.
Related party transactions included in revenue and operating expenses for the years ended December 31, 2012, and 2011 follow:
($millions)
Revenue1
Operating Expenses

2012
5.0
1.8

2011
4.6
1.7

1 Includes charges for electricity consumed.

Related party transactions included in accounts receivable at December 31, 2012, were $0.1 million, compared to $0.2 million at
December 31, 2011.
In July 2011, the Company borrowed $25.0 million from Fortis as a short-term demand loan at an interest rate of 1.68% per annum. The full
amount was repaid to Fortis in August 2011.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The carrying values of financial instruments included in current assets, current liabilities, other assets, and other liabilities approximate their
fair value, reflecting their nature, short-term maturity or normal trade credit terms.
The fair value of long-term debt is calculated by discounting the future cash flows of each debt instrument at the estimated yield-to-maturity
equivalent to benchmark government bonds, with similar terms to maturity, plus a credit risk premium equal to that of issuers of similar credit
quality. Since the Company does not intend to settle its debt instruments before maturity, the fair value estimate does not represent the actual
liability, and therefore, does not include exchange or settlement costs.
The carrying and estimated fair values of the Company’s long-term debt as at December 31, 2012, and 2011 follows:
2012
($millions)
Long-term Debt, including Current Portion and
Committed Credit Facility

2011

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

495.3

660.9

478.5

650.6

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT
The following is a summary of the Company’s significant business risks.

Regulation: The Company’s key business risk is regulation. The Company is subject to normal uncertainties facing entities that operate

under cost of service regulation. It is dependent on PUB approval of customer rates that permit a reasonable opportunity to recover on a
timely basis the estimated costs of providing electricity service, including a fair and reasonable return on rate base. The ability to recover
the actual costs of providing service and to earn the approved rates of return depends on achieving the forecasts established in the rate
setting process. There can be no assurance that rate orders issued by the PUB will permit the Company to recover the estimated costs of
providing electricity service. A failure to obtain acceptable rate orders may adversely affect the operations of the Company, the timing of
capital projects, and the Company’s credit ratings assigned by rating agencies, which may in turn, negatively affect the results of operations
and financial position of the Company.

27 | Management Discussion and Analysis

Between general rate applications, the setting of customer rates through the Formula can cause earnings and cash flows to increase or
decrease due to corresponding changes in bond yields which are beyond the Company’s control. On December 13, 2011, the PUB approved
the Company’s application to suspend operation of the Formula for 2012 as discussed in the Regulation Section of this MD&A.

Operating and Maintenance: The Company’s electricity system requires ongoing maintenance and capital investment to ensure

its continued performance, reliability and safety. The failure of the Company to properly execute its capital expenditure programs, maintenance
programs or the occurrence of significant unforeseen equipment failures could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of
operations, cash flows and financial position. There can be no assurance that any additional maintenance and capital costs will receive
regulatory approval for recovery in future customer rates.

Economic Conditions: Economic conditions primarily impact the performance of the Company’s electricity sales, cost of capital

and the performance of the defined benefit pension plan. The impact on pensions and cost of capital are discussed below. Electricity sales
are influenced by economic factors such as changes in employment levels, personal disposable income and housing starts. Out-migration
in rural areas, as well as declining birth rates and increasing death rates associated with an aging population, also affect sales. An extended
decline in economic conditions would be expected to have the effect of reducing demand for energy over time. In addition to the impact of
reduced demand, an extended decline in economic conditions could also impair the ability of customers to pay for electricity consumed,
thereby affecting the aging and collection of the Company’s accounts receivable. Modest sales growth is currently expected for 2013;
however, economic conditions may impact actual future sales.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan Performance: The defined benefit pension plan is subject to judgements utilized in the
actuarial determination of the projected pension benefit obligation and the related pension expense. The primary assumptions utilized by
management are the expected long-term rate of return on pension plan assets and the discount rate used to value the projected pension
benefit obligation. A discussion of the critical accounting estimates associated with pensions is provided in the “Critical Accounting Estimates
– Employee Future Benefits” section of this MD&A.
Pension benefit obligations and related pension expense can be affected by change in the global financial and capital markets. There is no
assurance that the pension plan assets will earn the expected long-term rate of return in the future. Market driven changes impacting the
performance of the pension plan assets may result in material variations in actual return on pension plan assets from the expected long-term
return on the assets. This may cause material changes in future pension funding requirements from current estimates and material changes
in future pension expense. Market-driven changes may also impact the discount rate resulting in material variations in future pension funding
requirements from current estimates and material changes in future pension expense.
There is also risk associated with measurement uncertainty inherent in the actuarial valuation process as it affects the measurement of
pension expense, future funding requirements and the projected benefit obligation.
The pension risks are mitigated due to the PUB approved PEVDA to deal with the differences between actual defined benefit pension
expense and pension expense approved by the PUB for rate setting purposes. Variations in pension expense from that approved by the PUB
for rate setting purposes would be recovered from (returned to) customers through the Company’s Rate Stabilization Account (“RSA”). The
closure of the defined benefit pension plan in 2004 also mitigates the above risk.

Capital Resources and Liquidity: The Company’s financial position could be adversely affected if it fails to arrange sufficient
and cost-effective financing to fund, among other things, capital expenditures and the repayment of maturing debt. There can be no assurance
that sufficient capital will continue to be available on acceptable terms to repay existing debt and to fund capital expenditures. The ability to
arrange sufficient and cost-effective financing is subject to numerous factors, including the financial position of the Company, conditions in
the capital and bank credit markets, ratings assigned by rating agencies and general economic conditions.
Credit ratings affect the level of credit risk spreads on new long-term bond issues and on the Company’s credit facilities. A change in credit
ratings could potentially affect access to various sources of capital and increase or decrease the Company’s financing costs. During 2012,
the Company’s credit ratings remained unchanged from 2011. The Company does not anticipate any material adverse rating actions by the
credit rating agencies in the near term. However, global financial market conditions have placed increased scrutiny on rating agencies and
rating agency criteria, which may result in changes to credit rating practices and policies.
The Company has been successful at securing cost effective capital and expects to have reasonable access to capital in the near to medium
terms. In 2012, the Company renegotiated its committed credit facility on similar terms as the previous facility, with a decrease in pricing.
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The decreased pricing is not expected to materially impact the Company’s financial results in 2013. Further, subject to lenders’ approval, the
Company may request an extension for a further period of up to, but not exceeding, a five-year term.
Further information on the Company’s credit facilities, contractual obligations, including long-term debt maturities and repayments, and cash
flow requirements is provided in the “Liquidity and Capital Resources” section of this MD&A and under “Liquidity Risk” in Note 21 to the
Company’s 2012 annual audited financial statements.

Interest Rates: Global financial market conditions could impact the Company’s cost of capital as well as impact timing of future
long-term bond issues. Market driven changes in interest rates could cause fluctuations in interest costs associated with the Company’s bank
credit facilities. The Company periodically refinances its credit facilities in the normal course with fixed-rate first mortgage sinking fund bonds,
which compose most of its long-term debt, thereby significantly mitigating exposure to short-term interest rate changes.
Electricity Prices: Increases in electricity rates can cause changes in customer electricity consumption, which could negatively
impact sales and therefore earnings and cash flows. Electricity prices have risen in recent years primarily due to the flow-through of the rising
cost of oil used at Hydro’s Holyrood thermal generating station. Future changes in supply costs may affect electricity prices in a manner that
affects sales.

Purchased Power: The Company is dependent on Hydro for approximately 93% of its electricity requirements. In the event that

Hydro was unable to supply the Company with wholesale energy deliveries, Newfoundland Power would be unable to meet its customers’
requirements.
Purchased power costs are based on a wholesale demand and energy rate structure. The demand and energy rate structure presents
the risk of volatility in purchased power costs due to uncertainty in forecasting energy sales and peak billing demand. Effective
January 1, 2008, the PUB ordered the operation of the demand management incentive account (the “DMI”). The DMI limits variations in the
unit cost of purchased power related to demand up to 1% of total demand costs reflected in customer rates, or approximately $0.5 million for
2012 (2011 - $0.5 million). The disposition of balances in this account, which would be determined by a further order of the PUB, will consider
the merits of the Company’s conservation and demand management activities.
With respect to energy charges, as a result of January 1, 2007, changes in Hydro’s wholesale rates, the marginal cost of purchased power
now exceeds the average cost of purchased power that is embedded in customer rates. To the extent actual electricity sales in any period
exceed forecast electricity sales used to set customer rates, the marginal purchased power expense will exceed related revenue. These
supply cost dynamics had no material effect on earnings because the PUB ordered that variations in purchased power expense caused by
differences between the actual unit cost of energy purchased and that reflected in customer rates be recovered from (returned to) customers
through the Company’s RSA.

Health and Safety: The Company is subject to numerous and increasing health and safety laws, regulations and guidelines. Damages
and costs could potentially arise due to a variety of events, including human error or misconduct and equipment failure. There is no assurance
that any costs which might arise would be recoverable through customer rates and, if substantial, unrecovered costs could have a material
adverse effect on the results of operations, cash flows and financial position of the Company. A focus on safety is an integral and continuing
component of the Company’s core business strategy.
2012 was the Company’s fifth full year under the internationally recognized Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series 18001 Health
and Safety Management System. Continuing to meet this standard improves the Company’s ability to capture and track information related
to safe work practices and hazard recognition, and enhanced safety management.

Environment: The Company is subject to numerous laws, regulations and guidelines governing the management, transportation and

disposal of hazardous substances and other waste materials and otherwise relating to the protection of the environment. Environmental damage
and associated costs could potentially arise due to a variety of events, including the impact of severe weather and other natural disasters,
human error or misconduct and equipment failure. Costs arising from environmental protection initiatives, compliance with environmental laws,
regulations and guidelines or damages may become material to the Company. To identify, mitigate and monitor environmental performance
the Company has established an environmental management system (“EMS”). The Company’s EMS is compliant with the International
Organization for Standardization 14001:2004 standard. As at December 31, 2012, there were no environmental liabilities recorded in the
Company’s 2012 annual audited financial statements and there were no unrecorded environmental liabilities known to management.
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The Company’s key environmental hazard relates to risks of contamination of air, soil and water primarily relating to the storage and handling
of fuel, the use and/or disposal of petroleum-based products, mainly transformer and lubricating oil containing polychlorinated biphenyls
(“PCBs”), in the day-to-day operating and maintenance activities, and emissions from the combustion of fuel required in the generation of
electricity.
The Company is also subject to inherent risks, including risk of fires. Electricity transmission and distribution facilities have the potential to
cause fires as a result of equipment failure, trees falling on a transmission or distribution line or lightning strikes to wooden poles.
The environmental hazards related to hydroelectric generation operations include the creation of artificial water flows that may disrupt natural
habitats and the storage of large volumes of water for the purpose of electricity generation.

Insurance: While the Company maintains a comprehensive insurance program, the Company’s transmission and distribution assets
(i.e. poles and wires) are not covered under insurance for physical damage. This is customary in North America as the cost of the coverage
is not considered economical. Insurance is subject to coverage limits as well as time-sensitive claims discovery and reporting provisions
and there is no assurance that the types of liabilities that may be incurred by the Company, including those that may arise relating to
environmental matters, will be covered by insurance.
For material uninsured losses, the Company expects that it could seek regulatory relief. However, there is no assurance that regulatory
relief would be received. Any major damage to the physical assets of the Company could result in repair costs and customer claims that
are substantial in amount and which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows and financial
position.
It is expected that existing insurance coverage will be maintained. However, there is no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain or
maintain adequate insurance in the future at rates considered reasonable or that insurance will continue to be available on terms comparable
to those now existing.

Weather: The physical assets of the Company are exposed to the effects of severe weather conditions and other acts of nature. Although
the physical assets have been constructed, operated and maintained to withstand severe weather, there is no assurance that they will
successfully do so in all circumstances. In the event of a material uninsured loss caused by severe weather conditions or other natural
disasters, there is potential to make an application to the PUB for recovery of those costs. However, there can be no assurance that the PUB
would approve any such application. Any major damage to the Company’s facilities could result in lost revenues, repair costs and customer
claims that are substantial in amount and could result in a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows and
financial position.
Changes in Accounting Standards: Due to continued uncertainty around the adoption of a rate-regulated accounting standard
by the International Accounting Standards Board, the Company adopted U.S. GAAP, as opposed to International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”), effective January 1, 2012, as provided in the “Changes In Accounting Policies” section of this MD&A.
Canadian securities rules allow a reporting issuer to prepare and file its financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP by qualifying as a
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Issuer. On June 6, 2011, an application was filed with the Ontario Securities Commission
(the “OSC”) seeking relief, pursuant to National Policy 11-203 – Process for Exemptive Relief Applications in Multiple Jurisdictions, to
permit Fortis and its reporting issuer subsidiaries, including Newfoundland Power, to prepare their financial statements in accordance with
U.S. GAAP without qualifying as SEC Issuers (the “Exemption”). On June 9, 2011, the OSC granted the Exemption for financial years
commencing on or after January 1, 2012, but before January 1, 2015, and interim periods therein. The Exemption will terminate in respect
of financial statements for annual and interim periods commencing on or after the earlier of: (i) January 1, 2015; or, (ii) the date on which the
Company ceases to have activities subject to rate regulation.
Without the Exemption or qualifying as a SEC Issuer, the Company would be required to adopt IFRS. In the absence of an accounting
standard for rate-regulated activities under IFRS at that time, the result could be volatility in earnings and earnings per common share from
those otherwise recognized under U.S. GAAP.

Information Technology Infrastructure: The ability of the Company to operate effectively is dependent upon developing
and maintaining its information systems and infrastructure that support electricity operations, provide customers with billing information and
support the financial and general operating aspects of the business. System failures could have a material adverse effect on the Company.
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Labour Relations: Approximately 56% of the employees of the Company are members of the International Brotherhood of Electrical

Workers labour union (the “IBEW”) which had entered into two collective bargaining agreements with the Company. The two agreements
expire on September 30, 2014. The inability to maintain or renew the collective bargaining agreements on acceptable terms could result in
increased labour costs, or service interruptions arising from labour disputes that are not provided for in approved rates and that could have
a material adverse effect on the results of operations, cash flows and financial position of the Company.

Human Resources: The ability of the Company to deliver service in a cost-effective manner is dependent on the ability of the
Company to attract, develop and retain a skilled workforce. The Company is faced with demographic challenges relating to trades, technical
staff and engineers. An increasingly competitive job market may also present future recruitment challenges.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Adoption of New Accounting Standards: Effective January 1, 2012, Newfoundland Power retroactively adopted U.S. GAAP
with the restatement of comparative reporting periods. The areas of most significant financial statement impacts upon adopting U.S. GAAP
include, but are not limited to: (i) the recognition of the funded status of defined benefit plans on the balance sheet; and, (ii) the calculation
and recognition of income taxes based on enacted versus substantially enacted income tax rates.

The above-noted items do not represent a complete list of differences between U.S. GAAP and Canadian GAAP. Other less significant
differences have also been identified and accounted for. A detailed description of the differences and a detailed reconciliation between
the Company’s annual audited Canadian GAAP and annual audited U.S. GAAP financial statements for 2011 is disclosed in Note 22
to the Company’s voluntarily filed annual audited U.S. GAAP financial statements with accompanying notes thereto for the year ended
December 31, 2011, with 2010 comparatives. A detailed reconciliation between the Company’s interim unaudited 2011 Canadian GAAP
and interim unaudited 2011 U.S. GAAP financial statements is provided in the above-noted voluntarily filed document under the section
“Supplemental Interim Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2011 (Unaudited)”.
The Company retroactively adopted the amendments to Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures effective January 1, 2012. The amended standard improves comparability of fair value measurements presented and disclosed
in financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The amendment does not change what items are measured at fair value
but instead makes various changes to the guidance pertaining to how fair value is measured. Adoption of the standard did not impact the
Company’s financial statements.

FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHANGES
Effective January 1, 2013, the Company adopted the amendments to ASC Topic 210, Balance Sheet - Disclosures about Offsetting Assets
and Liabilities as outlined in Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-11. The updated standard improves the transparency of the effect or
potential effect of netting arrangements on a Company’s financial position. The Company does not expect this change to have an impact on
its financial statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
Preparation of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and judgements
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingencies and commitments at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Estimates and judgements are based on
historical experience, current conditions and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Due
to changes in facts and circumstances and the inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual results may differ from current
estimates. Estimates and judgements are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, are reported in earnings in the
period they become known. The critical accounting estimates are discussed below.

Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Assets Amortization: Depreciation (amortization), by its nature,
is an estimate based primarily on the useful lives of assets. Estimated useful lives are based on current facts and historical information, and
take into consideration the anticipated physical lives of the assets. Newfoundland Power’s depreciation methodology, including depreciation
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rates, accumulated depreciation and estimated remaining service lives, is subject to a periodic study by external experts. The difference
between actual accumulated depreciation and that indicated by the depreciation study is amortized and included in customer rates in a
manner prescribed by the PUB.
The most recently completed depreciation study filed was based on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets in service as at
December 31, 2010, and reflects the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure in 2011 to Bell Aliant. The depreciation study
indicates an accumulated depreciation variance of approximately $2.6 million. Subject to PUB approval, this variance is expected to increase
depreciation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets in future years which will be recovered in future customer rates.
The estimate of future removal and site restoration costs is based on historical experience and future expected cost trends. The balance of
this regulatory liability at December 31, 2012, was $126.3 million (December 31, 2011 - $122.9 million). The net amount of estimated future
removal and site restoration costs provided for and reported in depreciation expense during 2012 was $7.0 million (2011 - $6.7 million). The
Company has changed the presentation of future removal and site restoration costs as provided in Note 4 to the Company’s 2012 annual
audited financial statements.

Capitalized Overhead: Newfoundland Power capitalizes overhead costs which are not directly attributable to specific capital assets,

but which relate to the overall capital expenditure program. Capitalization reflects estimates of the portions of various general expenses that
relate to the overall capital expenditure program in accordance with a methodology ordered by the PUB. General Expenses Capitalized
(“GEC”) is allocated over constructed property, plant and equipment, and amortized over their estimated service lives. In 2012, GEC totalled
$4.1 million (2011 - $3.7 million). Changes to the methodology for calculating and allocating general overhead costs to property, plant and
equipment could have a material impact on the amounts recorded as operating expenses versus property, plant and equipment. However,
any change in the fundamental methodology for the calculation and allocation of GEC would require the approval of the PUB.

Income Taxes: Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are based upon temporary differences between the accounting and tax

basis of existing assets and liabilities, the benefit of income tax reductions or tax losses available to be carried forward and the effects of
changes in tax laws. The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are based upon the amounts recorded in the financial statements and are
therefore subject to accounting estimates that are inherent to those balances. The timing of the reversal of temporary differences is estimated
based upon assumptions of expectations of future results of operations. The composition of deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
reasonably likely to change from period to period because of changes in the estimation of these uncertainties.

Employee Future Benefits: The Company’s primary defined benefit pension plan and OPEBs are subject to judgements utilized

in the actuarial determination of the expense and related obligations. The primary assumptions utilized by management in determining the
pension expense and the projected pension benefit obligation are the discount rate and the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets.
The primary assumptions utilized by management in determining the OPEBs expense and the projected OPEBs benefit obligation are the
discount rate and the health care cost trend rate. All assumptions are assessed and concluded in consultation with the Company’s external
actuarial advisor.
The discount rate as at December 31, 2012, which is utilized to determine the projected pension benefit obligation and the 2013 pension
expense, is 4.4% compared to the discount rate of 5.3% as at December 31, 2011. The discount rate as at December 31, 2012, utilized
to determine the projected OPEBs obligation and the 2013 OPEBs expense, is 4.3% compared to the discount rate of 5.3% as at
December 31, 2011. Discount rates reflect market interest rates on high-quality debt instruments with cash flows that match the timing and
amount of expected benefit payments. The methodology in determining the discount rate was consistent with that used to determine the
discount rate in the previous year. The decrease in discount rates reflects lower yields on investment grade corporate bonds.
The expected long-term rate of return on pension plan assets which is used to estimate the 2013 defined benefit pension expense is
6.5%, the same rate used for the 2012 defined benefit pension expense. The actual rate of return on pension plan assets during 2012 was
approximately 7.6%. As in previous years, the Company’s actuary provided a range of expected long-term pension asset returns based on
their internal modelling. The expected long-term return on pension plan assets of 6.5% falls within this range.
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The following table provides sensitivity to the changes in the 2012 primary assumptions associated with the Company’s defined benefit
pension plan and OPEBs:
Defined Benefit Pension
Plan
($millions)
Rate of Return on Plan Assets
Increase by 1.0%
Decrease by 1.0%
Discount Rate
Increase by 1.0%
Decrease by 1.0%
Health Care Cost Trend Rate
Increase by 1.0%
Decrease by 1.0%

OPEBs

Pension
Expense1

Benefit
Obligation2

OPEBs
Expense1

Benefit
Obligation2

(2.7)
2.7

-

-

-

(6.3)
5.1

(43.9)
54.9

(0.6)
0.7

(12.6)
15.7

-

-

1.3
(1.1)

12.5
(10.1)

1 For the year ended December 31, 2012. The volatility of future pension and OPEBs expense has been significantly mitigated with the PUB approved PEVDA and OPEVDA in which the difference
between actual pension and OPEBs expense and pension and OPEBs expense approved by the PUB for rate setting purposes would be recovered from (returned to) customers through the
Company’s RSA.
2 As at December 31, 2012.

Other assumptions applied in measuring the defined benefit pension expense and/or the projected pension benefit obligation were the
average rate of compensation increase, average remaining service life of the active employee group, and employee and retiree mortality
rates. Other assumptions utilized by management in determining OPEBs costs and obligations include the foregoing assumptions, excluding
the average rate of compensation increase.

Asset Retirement Obligations: The measurement of the fair value of asset retirement obligations (“AROs”) requires the Company

to make reasonable estimates about the method of settlement and settlement dates associated with legally obligated asset retirement costs.
While the Company has AROs for its generation assets and certain distribution and transmission assets, there were no amounts recognized
as at December 31, 2012, and December 31, 2011.
The nature, amount and timing of AROs for hydroelectric generation assets cannot be reasonably estimated at this time as these assets are
expected to effectively operate in perpetuity given their nature. In the event that environmental issues are identified or hydroelectric generation
assets are decommissioned, AROs will be recorded at that time provided the costs can be reasonably estimated. It is management’s
judgement that identified AROs for its remaining assets are immaterial.

Revenue Recognition: The Company recognizes electricity revenue on an accrual basis. Electricity is metered upon delivery to
customers and recognized as revenue using approved rates when consumed. Meters are read periodically and bills are issued to customers
based on those readings. At the end of each period, an estimate of electricity consumed but not yet billed is accrued as revenue. The unbilled
revenue accrual for each period is based on estimated electricity sales to customers for the period since the last meter reading at the rates
approved by the PUB.

The development of the electricity sales estimates requires analysis of electricity consumption on a historical basis in relation to key inputs
such as the current price of electricity, population growth, economic activity, weather conditions and electricity system losses. The estimation
process for accrued unbilled electricity consumption will result in adjustments to electricity revenue in the period during which the difference
between actual results and those estimated becomes known. As at December 31, 2012, the amount of accrued unbilled revenue recorded in
accounts receivable was approximately $32.9 million (December 31, 2011 - $32.7 million).

Contingencies: The Company is subject to various legal proceedings and claims associated with the ordinary course of business
operations. It is management’s judgement that the amount of liability, if any, from these actions would not have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s financial position or results of operations.
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SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION
The following table sets forth the annual information for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010. The financial information has
been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
($millions, except per share amounts)
Results of Operations
Revenue
Net Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
Financial Position
Total Assets
Total Long-term Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity
Per Share Data
Earnings Applicable to Common Shares3
Common Dividends Declared3
Preference Dividends Declared4

2012

20111

20101

582.9
36.6

573.1
31.9

555.4
77.62

1,389.1
874.8
403.3

1,299.6
821.5
377.8

3.55
1.04
2.56

3.09
4.86
2.56

1,274.0
795.0
396.1
7.512
1.52
2.56

1 Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to comply with the current year’s presentation.
2 In December 2010, the PUB approved Newfoundland Power’s application to adopt the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs costs effective January 1, 2011. Based on the PUB’s approval of
the Company’s application to adopt the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs, the regulatory asset of $46.7 million was recognized through earnings in accordance with U.S. GAAP in the fourth
quarter of 2010. See note 22(a) to the Company’s voluntarily filed 2011 U.S. GAAP annual audited financial statements.
3 Basic and fully diluted. Based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding, which was 10,320,270 common shares in each year.
4 Based on the aggregate weighted average number of preference shares outstanding in each year, which was 908,098 in both 2012 and 2011 and 911,098 in 2010. In 2011, 3,000 preference shares
were repurchased at $10 per share; no preference shares were repurchased in 2012 and 2010.

The changes from 2011 to 2012 have been discussed previously in this MD&A. The increase in revenue from 2010 to 2011 was primarily the
result of the January 1, 2011, customer rate average increase of 0.8% and electricity sales growth. Excluding the impact of the adoption of
the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs costs as provided in note 2 above, the increase in net earnings applicable to common shares
was the result of: (i) the impact of the unregulated Part VI.1 tax; (ii) higher electricity sales; (iii) a reduction of purchased power costs due
to higher generation associated with the Company’s hydroelectric generating facilities; and, (iv) decreased amortization. This increase was
partially offset by: (i) a lower ROE embedded in customer rates effective January 1, 2011; (ii) a decrease in other revenue related to the new
support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant; and, (iii) an increase in operating expenses.
The increase in total assets from 2010 to 2011 was due primarily to continued investment in the electricity system, consistent with the
Company’s strategy to provide safe, reliable electricity service at the lowest reasonable cost substantially offset by the disposal of 40% of all
joint-use poles and related infrastructure to Bell Aliant as described in Note 10 of the Company’s 2012 annual audited financial statements.
The increase in long-term liabilities from 2010 to 2011 was primarily due to a lower discount rate at December 31, 2011, which is used to
determine the Company’s defined benefit pension plan and OPEBs obligations. The common share dividends increased from 2010 to 2011.
In 2011, upon receipt of the proceeds from Bell Aliant regarding the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure, a special
dividend of $29.9 million was paid to Fortis to maintain the Company’s capital structure.

FOURTH QUARTER RESULTS
Electricity Sales (GWh)1
Net Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
$ Millions
$ Per Share
Cash Flow from Operating Activities ($millions)
Cash Flow from (used in) Investing Activities ($millions)
Cash Flow from (used in) Financing Activities ($millions)

2012
1,538.8

2011
1,526.6

Change
12.2

9.3
0.90
22.2
(26.5)
4.1

7.9
0.77
21.4
20.1
(45.3)

1.4
0.13
0.8
(46.6)
49.4

1 Reflects normalized electricity sales.
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Electricity sales for the fourth quarter of 2012 increased by 12.2 GWh or 0.8% compared to 2011. This increase was composed of: (i) an
increase of 1.7% due to customer growth; and, (ii) a decrease of 0.9% in average consumption due to sunnier weather conditions partially
offset by a higher concentration of electric heat in new home construction as well as strong economic growth.
Earnings for the fourth quarter of 2012 increased by $1.4 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2011. The increase in earnings was
primarily the result of: (i) a higher ROE effective January 1, 2012; (ii) higher electricity sales; (iii) an increase in other revenue mainly related
to a land sale and an increase in pole attachment revenue; (iv) a lower effective tax rate related to the recognition in 2011 of a tax reserve for
unpaid compensation and the lower statutory tax rate; and, (v) a decrease in operating expenses primarily due to decreased conservation
costs associated with rebate programs offered to customers and lower maintenance costs associated with the electrical system due mainly to
favourable weather conditions. This increase was partially offset by higher purchased power expense due to lower water inflows associated
with the Company’s hydroelectric generating facilities and increased depreciation associated with the Company’s capital expenditure.
Cash flow from operating activities for the fourth quarter of 2012 increased by $0.8 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2011. The
increase was mainly the result of higher electricity sales and lower income tax payments. This was partially offset by payment received in
2011 for the recovery of financing costs on the joint-use poles and related infrastructure held for sale to Bell Aliant during 2011.
Cash flow used in investing activities for the fourth quarter of 2012 increased by $46.6 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2011. The
increase was primarily the result of the proceeds from Bell Aliant related to the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure in
2011. Further, there were higher capital expenditures in 2012 compared to 2011.
Cash flow from financing activities for the fourth quarter of 2012 increased by $49.4 million compared to the fourth quarter of 2011. The
increase was primarily the result of the sale of 40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure to Bell Aliant in 2011.

QUARTERLY RESULTS
The following table sets forth unaudited quarterly information for each of the eight quarters ended March 31, 2011, through
December 31, 2012. The quarterly information has been obtained from the Company’s interim unaudited financial statements which, in the
opinion of management, have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. These financial results are not necessarily indicative of results
for any future period and should not be relied upon to predict future performance.
First Quarter
March 31
(unaudited)
Electricity Sales (GWh)
Revenue ($millions)
Net Earnings Applicable to
Common Shares ($millions)
Earnings per Common
Share ($)1

Second Quarter
June 30

Third Quarter
September 30

Fourth Quarter
December 31

2012
1,913.6
192.3

2011
1,833.8
183.0

2012
1,259.4
130.9

2011
1,268.7
132.6

2012
940.4
100.8

2011
923.7
101.4

2012
1,538.8
158.9

2011
1,526.6
156.1

6.9

6.1

11.5

9.8

8.9

8.1

9.3

7.9

0.67

0.59

1.12

0.95

0.86

0.78

0.90

0.77

1 Basic and fully diluted.

Seasonality
Sales and Revenue: Sales and revenue are significantly higher in the first quarter and significantly lower in the third quarter compared
to the remaining quarters. This reflects the seasonality of electricity consumption for heating.
Earnings: Beyond the seasonality of electricity consumption for heating, quarterly earnings are impacted by the purchased power

rate structure. The Company pays more, on average, for each kilowatt hour (“kWh”) of purchased power in the winter months and less, on
average, for each kWh of purchased power in the summer months.
These sales, revenues and cost dynamics are expected to yield lower earnings in the first quarter compared to remaining quarters within
any given year.
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Trending
Sales and Revenue: Year-over-year quarterly electricity sales increases primarily reflect modest customer growth.
Earnings: Beyond the impact of expected moderate sales growth, future quarterly earnings and earnings per share are expected to trend
with the ROE reflected in customer rates and rate base growth, with the exception of the impact of unregulated Part VI.1 tax.

On transition to U.S. GAAP, a retroactive restatement to retained earnings of $15.3 million was recognized related to Part VI.1 tax deductions
from Fortis to Newfoundland Power. These adjustments are expected to reverse through earnings once Canadian federal legislation is
passed and proposed corporate income tax rate changes become enacted or as reassessment of corporate taxation years become statute
barred. These statute barred reversals are expected to occur in the third quarter of each year until 2016 and are expected to decrease income
tax expense. The impact of the statute barred reversal in 2012 was a $2.5 million (2011 - $0.9 million) reduction in income tax expense. The
legislation is expected to be passed in 2013.

OUTLOOK
The Company’s strategy will remain unchanged.
Newfoundland Power is regulated under a cost of service regime. Cost of service regulation entitles the Company to an opportunity to recover
its reasonable cost of providing service, including its cost of capital, in each year. Newfoundland Power expects to maintain its investment
grade credit ratings in 2013.

2013/2014 General Rate Application
On September 14, 2012, the Company filed a 2013/2014 GRA with the PUB for the purpose of setting customer rates. The Company is
proposing an overall average increase in electricity rates of 6.0% effective March 1, 2013. This proposed increase results from a full review
of the Company’s costs, including cost of capital, and customer rates which has been filed as part of the 2013/2014 GRA. The Company
is also proposing discontinuance of the Formula. The application is currently under review by the PUB. A public hearing commenced on
January 10, 2013.

Capital Plan
On June 28, 2012, the Company filed an application with the PUB requesting approval for its 2013 capital expenditure plan totalling
$80.8 million. The application was approved by the PUB on October 10, 2012.
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Management Report
The accompanying 2012 Financial Statements of Newfoundland Power Inc. and all information in the 2012 Annual Report have been
prepared by management, who are responsible for the integrity of the information presented, including the amounts that must, of necessity,
be based on estimates and informed judgements. These Financial Statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, including selected accounting treatments that differ from those used by entities not subject to rate
regulation. Financial information contained elsewhere in the 2012 Annual Report is consistent with that in the annual audited Financial
Statements.
In meeting its responsibility for the reliability and integrity of the Financial Statements, management has developed and maintains a system
of accounting and reporting which provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure transactions are properly authorized and recorded,
assets are safeguarded and liabilities are recognized. The systems of the Company focus on the need for training of qualified and professional
staff and the effective communication of management guidelines and policies. The effectiveness of the internal controls of Newfoundland
Power Inc. is evaluated on an ongoing basis.
The Board of Directors oversees management’s responsibility for financial reporting through an Audit & Risk Committee which is composed
entirely of external independent directors. The Audit & Risk Committee oversees the external audit of the Company’s Annual Financial
Statements and the accounting and financial reporting and disclosure processes and policies of the Company. The Audit & Risk Committee
meets with management, the shareholders’ auditors and the internal auditor to discuss the results of the audit, the adequacy of internal
accounting controls and the quality and integrity of financial reporting. The Company’s Annual Financial Statements are reviewed by the
Audit & Risk Committee with each of management and the shareholders’ auditors before the statements are recommended to the Board of
Directors for approval. The shareholders’ auditors have full and free access to the Audit & Risk Committee.
The Audit & Risk Committee has the duty to review the adoption of, and changes in, accounting principles and practices which have a
material effect on the Company’s financial statements and to review and report to the Board of Directors on policies relating to accounting
and financial reporting and disclosure processes. The Audit & Risk Committee has the duty to review financial reports requiring the approval
of the Board of Directors prior to submission to securities commissions or other regulatory authorities, to assess and review management’s
judgements that are material to reported financial information and to review shareholders’ auditors’ independence and auditors’ fees.
The December 31, 2012 Financial Statements and Management Discussion and Analysis contained in the 2012 Annual Report were reviewed
by the Audit & Risk Committee and, on their recommendation, were approved by the Board of Directors of Newfoundland Power Inc. Ernst
& Young, LLP, independent auditors appointed by the shareholders of Newfoundland Power Inc. upon recommendation of the Audit & Risk
Committee, have performed an audit of the 2012 Financial Statements and their report follows.

Earl Ludlow						
President							
and Chief Executive Officer					

Jocelyn Perry
Vice President, Finance
and Chief Financial Officer
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders,
Newfoundland Power Inc.
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Newfoundland Power Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the statements of earnings, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Newfoundland Power Inc. as at
December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

Chartered Accountants
St. John’s, Canada
February 6, 2013
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Statements of Earnings

For the years ended December 31

(in thousands of Canadian dollars except per share amounts)

2012

2011

$ 582,920
380,374
202,546

$ 573,072
369,484
203,588

56,787
22,170
44,518
(2,363)
(2,487)
35,856
154,481

56,615
20,569
42,695
(2,363)
35,944
153,460

Earnings Before Income Taxes
Income taxes (Note 9)

48,065
10,861

50,128
17,661

Net Earnings
Preference share dividends

37,204
567

32,467
567

Revenue
Purchased power
Gross Margin
Operating expenses
Employee future benefits (Note 13)
Depreciation and amortization
Cost recovery deferral (Note 7)
Cost of capital cost recovery deferral (Note 7)
Finance charges (Note 8)

Net Earnings Applicable to Common Shares
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Common Share

$
$

36,637
3.55

$
$

31,900
3.09

Statements of Changes in Equity
For the years ended December 31

(in thousands of Canadian dollars except per share amounts)

Common
Shares
(Note 17)
As at January 1, 2012

$

Retained
Earnings

Total Equity

9,081

$ 298,432

$ 377,834

-

-

37,204
(450)

37,204
(450)

$

9,081

(10,733)
(567)
$ 323,886

(10,733)
(567)
$ 403,288

$

9,111

$ 316,689

$ 396,121

-

(30)

32,467
-

32,467
(30)

70,321

9,081

(50,157)
(567)
$ 298,432

(50,157)
(567)
$ 377,834

70,321

Net earnings
Allocation of Part VI.1 tax
Dividends on common shares
($1.04 per share)
Dividends on preference shares
As at December 31, 2012

$

70,321

As at January 1, 2011

$

70,321

Net earnings
Redemption of Series D preference shares
Dividends on common shares
($4.86 per share)
Dividends on preference shares
As at December 31, 2011

$

Preference
Shares
(Note 17)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$

$

Balance Sheets
As at December 31

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

2012
Assets (Note 15)
Current assets
Cash
Accounts receivable (Note 5)
Income taxes receivable
Materials and supplies (Note 6)
Prepaid expenses
Regulatory assets (Note 7)

$

Property, plant and equipment (Note 11)
Intangible assets (Note 12)
Regulatory assets (Note 7)
Other assets (Note 14)
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Bank indebtedness
Short-term borrowings
Accounts payable and accrued charges
Interest payable
Income taxes payable
Defined benefit pension plans (Note 13)
Other post-employment benefits (Note 13)
Current instalments of long-term debt (Note 15)
Other liabilities (Note 16)
Deferred income taxes (Note 9)

76,461
1,202
1,155
1,075
37,421
117,314
873,085
14,739
379,752
4,252
$ 1,389,142

$

383
302
75,212
7,384
248
3,035
5,200
13,349
5,895
111,008
133,663
43,740
94,646
851
111,858
490,088
985,854

$

$

Regulatory liabilities (Note 7)
Defined benefit pension plans (Note 13)
Other post-employment benefits (Note 13)
Other liabilities (Note 16)
Deferred income taxes (Note 9)
Long-term debt (Note 15)
Shareholders’ equity
Common shares, no par value, unlimited authorized shares, 10.3 million shares issued
and outstanding (Note 17)
Preference shares (Note 17)
Retained earnings
Commitments (Note 22)
							

70,321
9,081
323,886
403,288
$ 1,389,142

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
							
							

Edward Murphy			
Director				
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2011
(Note 4)

Jo Mark Zurel
Director

330
77,091
1,140
1,084
30,658
110,303
834,622
14,582
335,550
4,555
$ 1,299,612

72,514
7,470
4,044
215
2,512
5,200
2,463
5,860
100,278
133,856
19,733
74,859
13,509
106,255
473,288
921,778

70,321
9,081
298,432
377,834
$ 1,299,612

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31
(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

2012
Cash From (Used In) Operating Activities
Net earnings
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets and other
Change in long-term regulatory assets and liabilities
Income tax liability
Deferred income taxes
Employee future benefits
Equity portion of allowance for funds used during construction (Note 2)
Change in non-cash working capital (Note 18)

$

Cash From (Used In) Investing Activities
Net proceeds (adjustment) from sale to Bell Aliant (Note 10)
Capital expenditures
Intangible asset expenditures
Contributions from customers
Other
Cash From (Used In) Financing Activities
Bank indebtedness
Change in short-term borrowings
Proceeds of committed credit facility
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from related party loan (Note 19)
Repayment of related party loan (Note 19)
Payment of debt financing costs
Redemption of preference shares
Dividends
Preference shares
Common shares

37,204

32,467
39,896
3,107
8,899
1,785
(3,755)
6,820
(460)
(7,390)
81,369

(829)
(83,148)
(2,807)
3,699
237
(82,848)

44,735
(79,760)
(2,071)
2,848
111
(34,137)

383
302
22,000
(5,200)
(115)
-

5,000
(5,200)
25,000
(25,000)
(130)
(30)
(567)
(50,157)
(51,084)
(3,852)
4,182
$
330
$
$

Decrease in Cash
Cash, Beginning of the Year
Cash, End of the Year

$

Cash Flows Include the Following Elements
Interest paid
Income taxes paid

$
$

35,873
13,060
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$

41,868
2,987
3,266
(2,378)
3,106
(779)
(380)
(8,446)
76,448

(567)
(10,733)
6,070
(330)
330
-

See accompanying notes to financial statements.				

2011

35,990
17,836

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2012
Tabular amounts are in thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted.

1.

Description of the Business
Newfoundland Power Inc. (the “Company” or “Newfoundland Power”) is a regulated electricity utility that operates an integrated
generation, transmission and distribution system throughout the island portion of Newfoundland and Labrador. The Company is
regulated by the Newfoundland and Labrador Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities (the “PUB”) and serves over 251,000
customers comprising approximately 87% of all electricity consumers in the Province. All of the common shares of the Company
are owned by Fortis Inc. (“Fortis”). Newfoundland Power has an installed generating capacity of 140 megawatts (“MW”), of which
approximately 97 MW is hydroelectric generation. It generates approximately 7% of its energy needs and purchases the remainder
from Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (“Hydro”).
The Company operates under cost of service regulation as administered by the PUB under the Public Utilities Act (Newfoundland
and Labrador) (“Public Utilities Act”).
The Public Utilities Act provides for the PUB’s general supervision of the Company’s utility operations and requires the PUB to
approve, among other things, customer rates, capital expenditures and the issuance of securities. The Public Utilities Act also entitles
the Company an opportunity to recover all reasonable and prudent costs incurred in providing electricity service to its customers,
including a just and reasonable return on its rate base. The rate base consists of the net assets required by the Company to provide
service to customers.
The determination of the forecast return on rate base, together with the forecast of all reasonable and prudent costs, establishes the
revenue requirement upon which the Company’s customer rates are determined through a general rate hearing. Rates are bundled
to include generation, transmission and distribution services.
Newfoundland Power endeavours to maintain a capital structure comprised of approximately 55% debt and preference equity and
45% common equity. This capital structure is reflected in customer rates. It is also consistent with the Company’s current investment
grade credit ratings, thereby ensuring continued access to capital at reasonable cost. The Company maintains this capital structure
primarily by managing its common share dividends.
Between general rate hearings, customer rates have historically been established annually through an automatic adjustment formula
(the “Formula”).The Formula sets a regulated rate of return on common equity (“ROE”) which is used to determine the rate of
return on rate base. On December 13, 2011, the PUB approved the Company’s application to suspend operation of the Formula
and review cost of capital for 2012. On June 15, 2012, the PUB approved the ROE for 2012 be increased to 8.80%, from 8.38% in
2011. To reflect the increased ROE, the Company’s rate of return on rate base was increased to 8.14%, with a range of 7.96% to
8.32%, from 7.96%, with a range of 7.78% to 8.14% in 2011. The PUB approved the deferred recovery of approximately $2.5 million
(before tax) reflecting the difference between the 8.38% ROE currently in customer rates and the 8.80% approved ROE for 2012.
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2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies of the Company are as follows:

Basis of Presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles
(“U.S. GAAP”). An evaluation of subsequent events through February 6, 2013, the date these financial statements were approved by
the Board of Directors of the Company and available to be issued, was completed and it was determined there were no circumstances
that warranted recognition and disclosure of events or transactions in the financial statements as at December 31, 2012.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized under the accrual method when service is rendered. Electricity is metered upon delivery to customers
and recognized as revenue using approved rates when consumed. Meters are read periodically and bills are issued to customers
based on these readings. At the end of each period, an estimate of electricity consumed but not yet billed is accrued as revenue.
The unbilled revenue accrual for each period is based on estimated electricity sales to customers for the period since the last
meter reading at the rates approved by the PUB. The development of the electricity sales estimates requires analysis of electricity
consumption on a historical basis in relation to key inputs such as the current price of electricity, population growth, economic activity,
weather conditions and electricity system losses.
Revenue arising from the amortization of certain regulatory assets and liabilities is recognized in the manner prescribed by the PUB,
as disclosed in Note 7.

Sales Taxes

In the course of its operations, the Company collects sales taxes and municipal taxes from its customers. When customers are billed
a current liability is recognized for the sales taxes and municipal taxes included on customers’ bills. The liability is settled when the
taxes are remitted to the appropriate government authority. The Company’s revenue excludes sales taxes and municipal taxes.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts reflects management’s best estimate of uncollectible accounts receivable balances. Management
estimates uncollectible accounts receivable based on a variety of factors including accounts receivable aging, historical experience
and other currently available information, including events such as customer bankruptcy. As prescribed by the PUB, interest at a rate
equal to the prime rate plus 5% is charged on accounts receivable balances greater than $50 that have been outstanding for more
than 30 days. Accounts receivable are written off against the allowance in the period in which they are deemed uncollectible.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies, representing fuel and materials required for maintenance activities, are measured at the lower of average
cost and market value.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of the rate setting process. Regulatory assets represent future revenues associated
with certain costs incurred in the current or prior periods that will be, or are expected to be, recovered from customers in future
periods through the rate setting process. Regulatory liabilities represent future reductions or limitations of increases in revenues
associated with amounts that will be, or are expected to be, refunded to customers through the rate setting process. The accounting
methods underlying regulatory assets and liabilities, and their eventual settlement through the rate setting process, are approved by
the PUB and impact the Company’s cash flows.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at values approved by the PUB as at June 30, 1966, with subsequent additions at cost.
Contributions in aid of construction represent the cost of utility property, plant and equipment contributed by customers and
government. These contributions are recorded as a reduction in the cost of utility property, plant and equipment.
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2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)
Property, Plant and Equipment (cont’d)

The Company capitalizes certain overhead costs not directly attributable to specific property, plant and equipment but which do
relate to its overall capital expenditure program (general expenses capitalized or “GEC”). The methodology for calculating and
allocating GEC among classes of property, plant and equipment is established by PUB order. In 2012, GEC totalled $4.1 million
(2011 - $3.7 million).
The Company capitalizes an allowance for funds used during construction (“AFUDC”), which represents the cost of debt and equity
financing incurred during construction of property, plant and equipment. AFUDC is calculated in a manner prescribed by the PUB
based on a capitalization rate that is the Company’s weighted average cost of capital. In 2012, the cost of equity financing capitalized
as an AFUDC and recorded in revenue was approximately $0.4 million (2011 - $0.5 million). The interest component of AFUDC is
recorded as a deduction from financing charges.
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method by applying the depreciation rates approved by the
PUB and disclosed below to the average original cost, including GEC and AFUDC, of the related assets.
The Company’s depreciation methodology, including depreciation rates, accumulated depreciation and estimated remaining service
lives, is subject to periodic review by external experts (the “Depreciation Study”).
Based on the 2006 Depreciation Study, the PUB approved composite depreciation rates for the Company’s property, plant and
equipment, as well as their service life ranges and average remaining service lives as follows:
Service Life (Years)

Distribution
Transmission and substations
Generation
Transportation and communications
Buildings
Equipment

Composite
Depreciation Rate
%
3.1
2.9
2.6
8.9
2.3
9.0

Range
16-65
31-65
13-75
5-30
35-70
5-25

Average
Remaining
23
26
32
5
27
5

The difference between actual accumulated depreciation and that indicated by the Depreciation Study is treated as a depreciation
reserve (“Depreciation True-Up”) which is used to increase or decrease depreciation expense and is included in customer rates in
a manner prescribed by the PUB. The most recent Depreciation Study filed with the PUB for the Company’s 2013/2014 General
Rate Application (“GRA”), based on property, plant and equipment in service as at December 31, 2010, indicated an accumulated
Depreciation True-Up of $2.6 million. Subject to PUB approval, this Depreciation True-Up is expected to increase the depreciation of
property, plant and equipment in future years which will be recovered in future customer rates.
The 2006 Depreciation Study, based on property, plant and equipment in service as at December 31, 2005, indicated an accumulated
depreciation variance of $0.7 million. The PUB ordered that it be amortized as a decrease in depreciation expense equally over
2008 - 2011.
Upon disposition, the original cost of property, plant and equipment is removed from the asset accounts. That amount, net of salvage
proceeds, is also removed from accumulated depreciation. As a result, any gain or loss is charged to accumulated depreciation
and is effectively included in the Depreciation True-Up arising from the next Depreciation Study. In 2012, approximately $5.7 million
(2011 - $8.4 million) of losses were charged to accumulated depreciation.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recorded at cost and amortized over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis by applying the
amortization rates approved by the PUB. The weighted average amortization rates for intangible assets in 2012 were 10.0% for
computer software (2011 – 10.0%) and 1.6% for land rights (2011 – 1.6%).
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Upon disposition, the original cost of the intangible asset is removed from the asset accounts. That amount, net of salvage proceeds,
is also removed from accumulated amortization. As a result, any gain or loss is charged to accumulated amortization and is effectively
included in the accumulated amortization variance arising from the next Depreciation Study.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews the valuation of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and other long-term assets when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the assets’ carrying value exceeds the total undiscounted cash flows expected from their use
and eventual disposition. An impairment loss, calculated as the difference between the assets’ carrying value and their fair value,
which is determined using present value techniques, is recognized in earnings in the period in which it is identified. There was no
impact on the financial statements as a result of asset impairments for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.

Income Taxes

The Company follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the tax and accounting basis of assets and liabilities. The deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted income tax rates and laws that are expected to be in effect when the
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of a change in income tax rates on deferred income tax assets and
liabilities is recognized in earnings in the period that the change occurs. Current income tax expense is recognized for the estimated
income taxes payable or receivable in the current year.
As approved by the PUB, Newfoundland Power recovers current income tax expense in customer rates. The Company is permitted
to recover deferred income tax expense by the PUB as follows:
Effective January 1, 1981, deferred income tax liabilities are recognized, and recovered in customer rates, on temporary
timing differences associated with the cumulative excess of capital cost allowance over depreciation of property, plant and
equipment, excluding GEC.
Effective January 1, 2008, deferred income taxes are recognized and recovered in customer rates on temporary timing
differences between pension expense and pension funding.
Effective January 1, 2011, deferred income taxes are recognized and recovered in customer rates on temporary timing
differences between other post-employment benefits (“OPEBs”) costs recovered using the accrual method and that using
the cash method.
Deferred income tax expense (recovery) associated with the Company’s regulatory reserves and certain regulatory deferrals
is also recognized and included in the determination of customer rates. See Note 7.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities associated with other temporary timing differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount are not included in customer rates. These amounts are expected to be recovered from (refunded
to) customers through rates when the income taxes actually become payable (recoverable). The Company has recognized this
deferred income tax liability with an offsetting increase in regulatory assets. The Company’s net regulatory asset for deferred income
taxes at December 31, 2012 was $166.8 million (2011 - $164.1 million). See Note 7.
Effective July 1, 2012, the allocation from Fortis to Newfoundland Power of the Part VI.1 tax associated with preference share
dividends is recognized to retained earnings upon signing of the respective agreement.
Tax benefits associated with income tax positions taken, or expected to be taken, in an income tax return are recognized only when
the more likely than not recognition threshold is met.
Interest related to unrecognized tax benefits is recognized in finance charges and any associated penalties are recognized in
operating expenses.

Employee Future Benefits

Newfoundland Power maintains defined contribution and defined benefit pension plans for its employees and also provides OPEBs.
OPEBs are composed of retirement allowances for retiring employees as well as health, medical and life insurance for retirees and
their dependants.
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2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)
Defined Contribution and Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The Company’s defined contribution plans are its individual and group registered retirement savings plans. Defined contribution
pension plan costs are expensed as incurred.
The Company’s defined benefit plans are its funded defined benefit pension plan, an unfunded pension uniformity plan (“PUP”), and
an unfunded supplementary employee retirement plan (“SERP”). Both the funded defined benefit pension plan and the PUP are
closed to new entrants.
The net benefit costs and projected benefit obligations of the funded defined benefit pension plan and the PUP are actuarially
determined using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and management’s best estimate of expected plan investment
performance, salary escalation and retirement ages of employees. The net benefit costs and projected benefit obligations of the
SERP are actuarially determined based upon employee earnings and years of service. Net benefit costs are also impacted by the
amortization of various regulatory assets, as described in Notes 7(iv) and (x).
Pension plan assets of the funded defined benefit pension plan are valued at market-related value, where investment returns in
excess of or below expected returns are recognized in the asset value over a period of three years. The excess of the cumulative net
actuarial gain or loss over 10% of the greater of the benefit obligation and the market-related value of plan assets is amortized over
the estimated average remaining service period of active employees.
Effective January 1, 2010, the PUB ordered the creation of a pension expense variance deferral account (“PEVDA”). This account will
be charged or credited with the amount by which actual pension expense differs from amounts approved in rates by the PUB. Each
year, at March 31, the balance in the PEVDA will be transferred to the Company’s Rate Stabilization Account (“RSA”) and disposed
of in accordance with the operation of the RSA. See Note 7(i).

Other Post-Employment Benefits

OPEBs net benefit costs and the projected OPEBs benefit obligation are actuarially determined using the projected benefits method
prorated on service and best estimate assumptions. The excess of any net cumulative net actuarial gain or loss over 10% of the
benefit obligation, along with unamortized past service costs is amortized over the estimated average remaining service period of
active employees. OPEBs net benefit costs are also impacted by the amortization of various regulatory assets, as described in Notes
7(ii) and (x).
Effective January 1, 2011, the PUB ordered the creation of an OPEBs cost variance deferral account. This account will be charged
or credited with the amount by which actual OPEBs expense differs from amounts approved in rates by the PUB. Each year, at
March 31, the balance in the OPEBs cost variance deferral account will be transferred to the Company’s RSA and disposed of in
accordance with the operation of the RSA. See Note 7(i).

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company is required to record the fair value of future expenditures necessary to settle legal obligations associated with asset
retirements even though the timing or method of settlement is conditional on future events. Newfoundland Power has determined that
there are asset retirement obligations (“AROs”) associated with its hydroelectric generation assets and some parts of its transmission
and distribution system.
For hydroelectric generation assets, the legal obligation is the environmental remediation of the land and waterways to protect fish
habitat. However, this obligation is conditional on the decision to decommission generation assets. The Company currently has no
plans to decommission any of its hydroelectric generation assets as they are effectively operated in perpetuity. Therefore, the nature
and fair value of any ARO is not currently determinable.
The legal obligations for the transmission and distribution system pertain to the proper disposal of used oil and polychlorinated
biphenyls (“PCBs”) contaminated assets and obligations related to other Company facilities consist of the removal of fuel storage
tanks and asbestos. These obligations were determined to be immaterial and therefore no AROs have been recognized.
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The Company will recognize AROs and offsetting property, plant and equipment if the nature and timing can reasonably be determined
and the amount is material.

Use of Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and judgements that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Estimates and judgements are based
on historical experience, current conditions and various other assumptions believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Additionally, certain estimates are necessary since the regulatory environment in which the Company operates often require amounts
to be recorded at estimated values until these amounts are finalized pursuant to regulatory decisions or other regulatory proceedings.
Due to changes in facts and circumstances and the inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual results may differ
significantly from current estimates. Estimates are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, are reported in
earnings in the period in which they either, as appropriate, become known or included in customer rates.

3.

Change in Accounting Policies
2012 Changes

Effective January 1, 2012, the Company adopted the amendments to Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. The amended standard improves comparability of fair value measurements presented
and disclosed in financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. Adoption of the standard did not impact the Company’s
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Future Changes

Effective January 1, 2013, the Company adopted the amendments to ASC Topic 210, Balance Sheet - Disclosures about Offsetting
Assets and Liabilities as outlined in Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-11. The updated standard improves the transparency of
the effect or potential effect of netting arrangements on a Company’s financial position. The Company does not expect this change
to have an impact on its financial statements.

4.

Change in Presentation
Prior to December 31, 2012, the regulatory provision for future removal and site restoration costs, net of tax and salvage, for
property, plant and equipment was recorded as a long-term regulatory liability. Actual costs of removal and site restoration incurred,
net of tax and salvage proceeds, were recorded against this regulatory liability. The Company has changed the presentation
of (i) the accumulated tax effects related to future removal and site restoration costs from a long-term regulatory liability to
long-term deferred income taxes; and, (ii) the accumulated salvage from a long-term regulatory liability to accumulated depreciation on
December 31, 2012. This change was applied retroactively, with restatement of 2011 comparative balances, and had no earnings
impact. The effect of this change in 2012 was an increase of $73.8 million (2011 - $73.2 million) in regulatory liabilities, with a
corresponding increase in regulatory assets of $36.8 million (2011 - $36.4 million), a decrease in accumulated depreciation of
$22.0 million (2011 - $21.9 million) and a decrease in deferred income taxes of $15.0 million (2011 - $14.9 million).

5.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts

$
$
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2012
77,424
611
(1,574)
76,461

$
$

2011
78,159
615
(1,683)
77,091

6.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies
Fuel in storage

7.

$
$

2012
930
225
1,155

$
$

2011
910
230
1,140

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
The Company’s regulatory assets and liabilities which will be, or are expected to be, reflected in customer rates in future periods,
follow:
2012
Current
Regulatory Assets
Rate stabilization account (i)
OPEBs (ii)
Weather normalization account (iii)
Pension deferral (iv)
Cost recovery deferral (v)
Cost of capital cost recovery deferral (vi)
Deferred GRA costs (vii)
Conservation and demand management
deferral (viii)
Optional seasonal rate revenue and cost
recovery account (ix)
Employee future benefits (x)
Deferred income taxes (Note 2)
Regulatory Liabilities
Weather normalization account (iii)
Future removal and site restoration
provision (xi)
Demand management incentive account (xii)
(i)

$

13,912
3,504
1,128
-

2011

Non-current
$

5,617
42,048
1,409
4,726
2,487
-

Current
$

8,571
3,504
2,102
1,128
253

Non-current
$

3,863
45,552
2,537
2,363
-

339

-

339

339

$

12,755
5,783
37,421

$

130
162,301
161,034
379,752

$

9,749
5,012
30,658

$

328
121,501
159,067
335,550

$

-

$

6,549

$

-

$

9,108

$

-

$

126,329
785
133,663

$

-

$

122,947
1,801
133,856

Rate Stabilization Account
On July 1 of each year, customer rates are recalculated in order to recover from or refund to customers, over the subsequent
twelve months, the balance in the RSA as of March 31 of the current year. The amount and timing of the recovery or refund is
subject to PUB approval.
The RSA passes through, to the Company’s customers, amounts primarily related to changes in the cost and quantity of fuel
used by Hydro to produce the electricity sold to the Company.
The RSA also passes through, to the Company’s customers, variations in purchased power expense caused by differences
between the actual unit cost of energy and that reflected in customer rates (“energy supply cost variance”). The marginal cost
of purchased power for the Company currently exceeds the average cost that is embedded in customer rates. To the extent
actual electricity sales in any period exceed forecast electricity sales used to set customer rates, marginal purchased power
expense will exceed related revenue.
Effective January 1, 2010, the PUB approved the PEVDA as described in Note 2 to capture the difference between the
annual pension expense approved for rate setting purposes and actual pension expense. The balance in this account will be
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transferred to the RSA on March 31 in the year in which the difference arises. The amount transferred to the RSA in 2012 was
$3.9 million (2011 – $2.9 million).
Effective January 1, 2011, the PUB approved the OPEBs cost variance deferral account as described in Note 2 to capture the
difference between the annual OPEBs expense approved for rate setting purposes and actual OPEBs expense. The balance
in this account will be transferred to the RSA on March 31 in the year in which the difference arises. The amount transferred
to the RSA in 2012 was $0.5 million (2011 – $0.2 million).
The RSA is also adjusted from time-to-time by other amounts as approved by the Board.
(ii)

OPEBs
This regulatory asset represents the accumulated difference between OPEBs expense recognized on a cash basis for
regulatory purposes and an accrual basis for financial reporting purposes since 2000 until December 31, 2010. Effective
January 1, 2011, the PUB ordered the adoption of the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs and the $52.6 million regulatory
asset be amortized equally over 15 years.

(iii)

Weather Normalization Account
The Weather Normalization Account reduces earnings volatility by adjusting purchased power expense and electricity sales
revenue to eliminate variances in purchases and sales caused by the difference between normal weather conditions, based
on long-term averages, and actual weather conditions.
The balance in the Weather Normalization Account, because it is based on long-term averages for weather conditions,
should tend to zero over time. However, the Company identified non-reversing balances in the account arising from changes
in purchased power rates and income tax rates. In 2008, the PUB ordered that a non-reversing balance of approximately
$6.8 million be amortized equally over 2008 - 2012 as an increase in purchased power expense of approximately $2.1 million
and a decrease in deferred income tax expense of approximately $0.7 million in each year.
The recovery period for the remaining balance in the Weather Normalization Account is not determinable as it depends on
future weather conditions. As part of the 2013/2014 GRA, the Company is proposing that annual year end balances in the
Weather Normalization Account be recovered from, or credited to, customers as part of the Company’s annual RSA adjustment
to customer rates on July 1 of each year.

(iv)

Pension Deferral
The PUB ordered that approximately $11.3 million of incremental pension costs arising from the Company’s 2005 early
retirement program be deferred and amortized to employee future benefit expense equally over a 10-year period beginning
April 1, 2005.

(v)

Cost Recovery Deferral
The PUB ordered the deferred recovery of $2.4 million of costs in both 2011 and 2012 due to the conclusion of various
regulatory amortizations in 2010. The disposition of balances in this account will be determined by a further order of the PUB.

(vi)

Cost of Capital Cost Recovery Deferral
Effective January 1, 2012, the PUB ordered the deferred recovery of $2.5 million reflecting the difference between the
8.38% ROE currently in customer electricity rates and the 8.80% approved ROE for 2012. The disposition of balances in this
account will be determined by a further order of the PUB.

(vii) Deferred GRA Costs
In 2009, the PUB ordered $0.8 million of external costs related to the Company’s 2010 GRA be deferred and amortized equally
over 2010 – 2012 as an increase to operating expense.
(viii) Conservation and Demand Management Deferral
In 2009, the PUB ordered the deferral of $1.4 million of costs, associated with the implementation of conservation and demand
management programs. In 2009, the PUB ordered that these costs be amortized evenly over 2010 – 2013 as an increase to
operating expense.
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7.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities (cont’d)
(ix)

Optional Seasonal Rate Revenue and Cost Recovery Account
Effective July 1, 2011, an optional seasonal rate for Domestic Customers was introduced. This optional seasonal rate charges
a higher price for electricity during the months of December to April and a lower rate for May to November. The Company also
initiated a study to evaluate time-of-day rates over a two-year period. On April 13, 2011, the PUB approved the creation of
an Optional Seasonal Rate Revenue and Cost Recovery Account that provides for the deferral of annual costs and revenue
effects associated with implementing optional rates and conducting the time-of-day study. The balance in this account will be
transferred to the RSA on March 31. The amount transferred to the RSA in 2012 was $0.3 million (2011 – nil).

(x)

Employee Future Benefits
Upon transition from Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“Canadian GAAP”) to U.S. GAAP, there were several
one-time adjustments with respect to the accounting for employee future benefits, as follows:
(a)

(b)

(c)

(xi)

The unamortized balances for transitional obligations associated with defined benefit pension plans, and the majority
of the unamortized transitional obligation for OPEBs were required to be recorded as a reduction to retained earnings.
The PUB ordered that these balances be recorded as a regulatory asset to be amortized through 2017 as an increase
to employee future benefits expense.
The unamortized balances related to past service costs, actuarial gains or losses, and a portion of the unamortized
transitional obligation for OPEBs were required to be recorded as a reduction to equity and classified as accumulated
other comprehensive loss on the balance sheet. The PUB ordered that these balances be reclassified as a regulatory
asset. The amortization of these balances will continue to be included in the calculation of employee future benefit
expense.
The period over which pension expense is recognized differed between Canadian GAAP and U.S. GAAP. Therefore
the cumulative difference was recorded as a regulatory asset to be recovered from customers in future rates. The
disposition of balances in this account will be determined by a further order of the PUB.

Future Removal and Site Restoration Provision
This regulatory liability represents amounts collected in customer electricity rates over the life of certain property, plant and
equipment which are attributable to removal and site restoration costs that are expected to be incurred in the future. Actual
removal and site restoration costs are recorded against the regulatory liability when incurred. The regulatory liability represents
the amount of expected future removal and site restoration costs associated with property, plant and equipment in service as
at December 31, calculated using current depreciation rates as approved by the PUB.

(xii) Demand Management Incentive Account (“DMI”)
Through the DMI, variations in the unit cost of purchased power related to demand are limited, at the discretion of the PUB,
to 1% of demand costs reflected in customer rates. The disposition of balances in this account to the RSA are determined by
orders of the PUB following consideration of the Company’s conservation and demand management activities. The amount
transferred to the RSA in 2012 was $1.8 million (2011 – nil).

8.

Finance Charges

Interest - first mortgage sinking fund bonds
Interest - committed credit facility
Interest - other
Total interest expense
Amortization - debt issue costs
Amortization - committed credit facility costs
Interest portion of AFUDC (Note 2)
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$

$

2012
35,039
831
90
35,960
190
147
(441)
35,856

$

$

2011
35,444
672
30
36,146
190
118
(510)
35,944

9.

Income Taxes
The composition of the Company’s income tax expense follows:

Current income tax expense
Deferred income tax expense (recovery)
Less: regulatory adjustment

$
$

2012
7,755
5,638
(2,532)
10,861

$
$

2011
21,416
(1,121)
(2,634)
17,661

Income taxes differ from the amount that would be determined by applying the enacted combined Canadian federal and provincial
statutory income tax rate to earnings before income taxes. A reconciliation of the combined statutory income tax rate to the Company’s
effective income tax rate follows:

Earnings before income taxes per financial statements
Statutory tax rate
Income taxes, at statutory rate
Items capitalized for accounting purposes but expensed for income tax purposes
Difference between capital cost allowance and depreciation and amortization
expense
Difference between pension funding and pension expense
Difference between OPEBs premiums and retirement allowances paid and OPEBs
expense
Change in tax reserve for unpaid compensation
Part VI.1 tax
Other
Income tax expense
Effective income tax rate

$

$

2012
48,065
29.0%
13,939
(1,419)

$

2011
50,128
30.5%
15,289
(1,439)

1,091
(154)

1,123
60

72
(2,589)
(79)
10,861
22.6%

100
681
2,006
(159)
17,661
35.2%

$

Deferred Income Taxes

The composition of the Company’s net deferred income tax liability follows:
2012
Deferred income tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Regulatory assets
Total deferred income tax liabilities
Deferred income tax assets
Regulatory liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Defined benefit pension plans
Other
Total deferred income tax assets
Net deferred income tax liability
Current deferred income tax liability
Long-term deferred income tax liability
Net deferred income tax liability

$ 114,319
5,549
94,282
214,150

$ 108,312
5,509
77,480
191,301

(39,631)
(38,266)
(18,339)
(161)
(96,397)
$ 117,753

(40,111)
(31,602)
(7,201)
(272)
(79,186)
$ 112,115

$

$

5,895
111,858
$ 117,753
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2011

5,860
106,255
$ 112,115

9.

Income Taxes (cont’d)
Deferred Income Taxes (cont’d)

The net deferred income tax liability includes a gross up to reflect the income tax associated with future revenue required to fund the
net deferred income tax liability.
As at December 31, 2012, the Company had no non-capital or capital losses (2011 - nil) carried forward.
As at December 31, 2012, and 2011, the Company had no material unrecognized tax benefits related to uncertain tax positions.
As at December 31, 2012, the Company’s tax years still open to examination by taxing authorities include 2008 and subsequent
years. With few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to examination for years prior to 2008.

10.

Joint-Use Pole Sale
Effective January 1, 2011, the Company signed new support structure arrangements with Bell Aliant where Bell Aliant would repurchase
40% of all joint-use poles and related infrastructure at a price of approximately $45.7 million. This represented approximately 5% of
Newfoundland Power’s rate base. In 2001, Newfoundland Power purchased the joint-use poles and related infrastructure under a
10-year Joint-Use Facilities Partnership Agreement which expired December 31, 2010. Bell Aliant had rented space on these poles
from Newfoundland Power since 2001 with the right to repurchase 40% of all joint-use poles at the end of the term. Bell Aliant
exercised the option to repurchase these poles from Newfoundland Power.
On October 5, 2011, proceeds in the amount of $45.7 million were received from Bell Aliant. On January 16, 2012, the transaction
with Bell Aliant closed and a purchase price adjustment of $0.8 million was paid to Bell Aliant from the Company. The purchase price
adjustment was based on the results of the pole survey completed in the fourth quarter of 2011. The adjustment was reflected as an
increase in property, plant and equipment in 2012.

11.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated
Amortization

Cost
Distribution
Transmission and substations
Generation
Transportation and
communications
Land, buildings and equipment
Construction in progress
Construction materials

Net Book Value

2012

2011

2012

2011

2012

2011

$ 747,886
276,198
188,998

$ 710,648
260,398
180,679

$ 255,175
88,958
60,800

$ 243,963
84,582
57,042

$ 492,711
187,240
128,198

$ 466,685
175,816
123,637

34,710
73,215
1,724
5,464
$ 1,328,195

34,305
71,660
5,190
5,425
$ 1,268,305

19,758
30,419
$ 455,110

18,964
29,132
$ 433,683

14,952
42,796
1,724
5,464
$ 873,085

15,341
42,528
5,190
5,425
$ 834,622

Distribution assets are used to distribute low voltage electricity to customers and include poles, towers and fixtures, low voltage wires,
transformers, overhead and underground conductors, street lighting, metering equipment and other related equipment. Transmission
and substations assets are used to transmit high voltage electricity to distribution assets and include poles, high voltage wires,
switching equipment, transformers and other related equipment. Generation assets are used to generate electricity and include
hydroelectric and thermal generating stations, gas and combustion turbines, dams, reservoirs and other related equipment.
Transportation and communications assets include vehicles as well as telephone, radio and other communications equipment. Land,
buildings and equipment are used generally in the provision of electricity service, but not specifically in the distribution, transmission
or generation of electricity or specifically related to transportation and communication activities.
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12.

Intangible Assets
Accumulated
Depreciation

Cost
2012
Computer software
Land rights

$
$

2011

29,647
6,994
36,641

$

28,932
6,780
35,712

$

2012
$
$

17,460
4,442
21,902

Net Book Value

2011
$
$

16,679
4,451
21,130

2012
$

12,187
2,552
14,739

$

2011
$
$

12,253
2,329
14,582

Amortization expense related to intangibles was $2.7 million for 2012 and $2.8 million for 2011. Amortization expense for the next
five years is expected to be as follows:
Year
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

13.

($thousands)
2,408
2,150
1,814
1,568
1,313

Employee Future Benefits
The projected benefit obligation for all of the Company’s defined benefit plans, and the market-related value of plan assets for
the Company’s funded primary defined benefit pension plan, are measured for accounting purposes as at December 31 of each
year. The most recent actuarial valuation of the Company’s primary defined benefit pension plan for funding purposes was as of
December 31, 2011, and the next valuation is expected to be as of December 31, 2014. The most recent actuarial valuation of the
Company’s OPEBs was January 1, 2012.
Details of the Company’s defined benefit plans follow:
2012

Change in projected benefit
obligation
Balance, beginning of year
Service costs
Employee contributions
Interest costs
Benefits paid
Plan amendments
Actuarial loss
Balance, end of year2
Change in fair value of plan
assets
Balance, beginning of year
Actual return on assets
Benefits paid
Employee contributions
Employer contributions
Balance, end of year
Funded status/projected
benefit liability, end of year

2011

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans1

OPEBs

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans1

77,371
945
4,046
(2,298)
489
17,128
97,681

$ 268,544
3,951
1,132
15,205
(12,565)
19,945
$ 296,212

$

$ 269,262
13,083
(12,565)
1,132
5,352
$ 276,264

$

$

(2,200)
2,200
-

$

$

(77,371)

$ 296,212
4,732
1,105
15,376
(13,739)
38,674
$ 342,360

$

$ 276,264
20,864
(13,739)
1,105
13,878
$ 298,372

$

$

(2,298)
2,298
-

$

$

(97,681)

(43,988)

$
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(19,948)

OPEBs

$

69,234
889
3,997
(2,200)
464
4,987
77,371

13.

Employee Future Benefits (cont’d)
2012

Balance sheet presentation
Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities

2011

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans1
$
$

OPEBs

(248)
(43,740)
(43,988)

$
$

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans1

(3,035)
(94,646)
(97,681)

$

(215)
(19,733)
(19,948)

$

OPEBs
$
$

(2,512)
(74,859)
(77,371)

1 The Company’s defined benefit plans are its funded defined benefit pension plan, the PUP and the SERP.
2 The accumulated benefit obligation for defined benefit pension plans, which includes no assumption about future salary levels, was $295.0 million at December 31, 2012
(December 31, 2011 - $247.4 million).

Newfoundland Power’s net benefit costs for its defined benefit plans included in regulatory assets and yet to be recognized are as
follows:
2012

Employee future benefits regulatory
asset (Note 7 (x))
Unrecognized net actuarial losses
Unrecognized transitional obligations
Unrecognized past service costs
Pension deferral regulatory asset
(Note 7 (iv))
OPEBs regulatory asset (Note 7 (ii))

2011

Defined
Benefit
Pension
Plans

OPEBs

$ 117,225
19,032
1,287
$ 137,544
$
$

2,537
-

Total

Defined
Benefit
Pension
Plans

OPEBs

Total

$ 41,570
6,573
(10,631)
$ 37,512

$ 158,795
25,605
(9,344)
$ 175,056

$ 89,031
19,787
1,316
$ 110,134

$ 25,594
8,001
(12,479)
$ 21,116

$ 114,625
27,788
(11,163)
$ 131,250

$
$ 45,552

$ 2,537
$ 45,552

$
$

$
$ 49,056

$ 3,665
$ 49,056

3,665
-

The change in regulatory assets associated with the Company’s defined benefit plans for the years ended 2012 and 2011 follow:
2012

Actuarial loss
Past service cost
OPEBs regulatory asset
Amortization of actuarial losses
Amortization of transitional
obligations
Deferral of pension costs
Amortization of pension deferral
Amortization of past service costs
Total

2011

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans
$ 35,359
(7,165)

OPEBs
$ 17,128
489
(3,504)
(1,152)

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans
$ 24,135
(6,566)

OPEBs
$
4,987
464
(3,504)
(940)

(1,334)
579
(1,128)
(29)
26,282

(1,428)
1,359
12,892

(1,334)
438
(1,128)
(29)
15,516

(1,428)
1,359
938

$

$

$

$

Net benefit costs for 2013 are expected to include the amortization of regulatory assets of $18.2 million. This is comprised of net
actuarial losses of $12.1 million, past service costs of ($1.3) million, transitional obligation costs of $2.8 million, pension deferral costs
of $1.1 million and OPEBs costs of $3.5 million.
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Significant Assumptions

The following table provides the weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations for the Company’s defined
benefit plans. These rates are used in determining the net benefit costs in the following year.
2012

Discount rate (%)
Rate of compensation
increase (%)
Expected long-term rate of return
on plan assets (%)1
Health care cost trend
increase (%)2

2011

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans
4.40

OPEBs
4.30

4.00

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans
5.25

4.00

6.50

4.00
-

-

OPEBs
5.25
4.00

6.50

4.50

-

4.55

1 Developed by management with assistance from an independent actuary using a best-estimate of expected returns, volatilities and correlations for each class of assets. The best
estimates are based on historical performance, future expectations and periodic portfolio rebalancing among the diversified asset classes.
2 The projected 2013 health care cost trend rate is 8.0% for OPEBs and is assumed to decrease over the next 15 years to the ultimate health-care cost trend rate of 4.50%.

For 2012, the effects of changing the health-care cost trend rate by 1% were as follows:
2012

Increase (decrease) in projected
benefit liability
Increase (decrease) in service
and interest costs

1% Increase
in Rate

2011
1% Decrease
in Rate

1% Increase
in Rate

1% Decrease
in Rate

$

12,523

$

(10,146)

$

10,232

$

(8,277)

$

727

$

(569)

$

572

$

(583)

Plan Assets

The investment strategy of the Company’s funded primary defined benefit pension plan is to ensure that the pension plan assets,
together with expected contributions, are invested in a prudent and cost-effective manner so as to optimally meet the liabilities of the
plan for its members.
The investment objective of the pension plan is to maximize return in order to manage the funded status of the plan, and minimize the
Company’s cost over the long-term, as measured by both cash contributions and pension expense for financial statement purposes.
The Company’s funded primary defined benefit pension plan asset allocation is as follows:
2012
Plan assets as at December 31 (%)
Canadian equities
U.S. equities
Non-North American equities
Fixed income
Total

Target
Allocation
36
15
5
44
100
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2011
Actual
36
15
5
44
100

Target
Allocation
38
15
5
42
100

Actual
38
15
5
42
100

13.

Employee Future Benefits (cont’d)
Plan Assets (cont’d)

In 2010, Newfoundland Power completed a review of its investment strategy and asset allocation. Based on this review the Company
decided to gradually reduce the Canadian equity concentration from 40% to 30% and to increase the fixed income securities from
40% to 50% over the next five years, subject to market conditions. This would reduce the risk of asset volatility and allow for more
predictability in terms of the plan’s funded status. The Company continued execution of this change in investment strategy in 2012
by reducing the Canadian equity concentration from 38% to 36% and increasing the fixed income securities from 42% to 44% of the
total pension plan portfolio.

Fair Value Measures of Plan Assets

The guidance on fair value measurements emphasizes that plan asset measurement should be based on assumptions that market
participants would use to price the plan assets. The Company’s funded defined benefit pension plan assets are measured using the
market approach valuation technique. The assumptions or inputs to the valuation technique are categorized into three levels. Level
1 provides the most reliable measure of fair value, whereas Level 3 generally requires significant management judgment.
The fair value measurements for all of the Company’s equity and debt securities, as held in various pooled funds, are classified as
Level 2 inputs based on the three level hierarchy that distinguishes the level of pricing observability utilized in measuring fair value.
Level 2 includes pricing that is either directly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability.
The fair value of the Company’s funded primary defined benefit pension plan assets are as follows:
2012
$ 107,127
45,220
15,907
130,104
14
$ 298,372

Canadian equities
U.S. equities
Non-North American equities
Fixed income
Money market instruments
Total fair value

2011
$ 103,578
41,703
13,845
117,138
$ 276,264

Expected Cash Flows

The estimated future benefit payments for the defined benefit plans follow:
Defined Benefit
Pension Plans
$ 12,727
12,987
13,463
14,744
15,714
93,410

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018-2022

The Company’s contributions to the defined benefit pension plans are estimated to be $13.6 million for 2013.
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$

OPEBs
3,035
3,306
3,904
4,620
4,789
27,885

Employee Future Benefits Cost

The Company’s employee future benefits cost includes both the net benefit costs of its defined benefit and defined contribution plans.
The components of net benefit costs associated with the Company’s defined benefit plans, prior to capitalization, are as follows:
2012

Service costs
Interest costs
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of net actuarial
losses
Amortization of past service costs
Amortization of transitional
obligation
Regulatory adjustments (Note 7)
Amortization of transitional
obligations
Deferral of pension costs
Amortization of pension
deferral
Amortization of OPEBs
regulatory asset
Net benefit cost

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans
$
4,735
15,376
(17,549)

$

2011
OPEBs
$
945
4,046
-

$

OPEBs
889
3,997
-

7,165
29

1,152
(1,359)

6,566
29

940
(1,359)

9,756

857
5,641

8,477

1,428
5,895

$

1,334
(579)

11,639

$

571
-

1,128
$

Defined Benefit
Pension Plans
$
3,951
15,205
(17,274)

$

3,504
9,716

$

$

1,334
(438)

-

1,128

-

10,501

$

3,504
9,399

During 2012, the Company expensed approximately $1.3 million (2011 - $1.1 million) related to its defined contribution pension plans.

14.

Other Assets
`
Customer finance plans
Deferred financing costs

$
$

2012
1,446
2,806
4,252

$
$

2011
1,527
3,028
4,555

Customer finance plans represent the non-current portion of loans to customers for certain new service requests and energy
efficiency upgrades. The current portion of these loans is classified as accounts receivable. In the case of new service requests,
and as prescribed by the PUB, interest is charged at a fixed rate of prime plus 3% for repayment periods up to 60 months and prime
plus 4% for repayment periods of 61 months to 120 months. In the case of energy efficiency upgrades, interest is charged at a fixed
rate of prime plus 4% for a maximum repayment period of 60 months. All loan instalments are made through the customers’ monthly
electricity bill payments. The balance of any loan may be repaid at any time without penalty.
The deferred financing costs are recorded at cost and are amortized to earnings using the effective interest rate method over the life
of the related debt.
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15.

Long-term Debt
Maturity Date

2012

2011

2014
2016
2022
2020
2026
2028
2032
2035
2037
2039
2017

$ 29,353
31,600
32,000
32,800
33,635
43,000
67,500
55,200
65,800
62,400
42,000
495,288
5,200
$ 490,088

$ 29,753
32,000
32,400
33,200
34,035
43,500
68,250
55,800
66,500
63,050
20,000
478,488
5,200
$ 473,288

First mortgage sinking fund bonds
10.550% $40 million Series AD
10.900% $40 million Series AE
10.125% $40 million Series AF
9.000% $40 million Series AG
8.900% $40 million Series AH
6.800% $50 million Series AI
7.520% $75 million Series AJ
5.441% $60 million Series AK
5.901% $70 million Series AL
6.606% $65 million Series AM
Committed credit facility (Note 21)
Less: current instalments of long-term debt

First mortgage sinking fund bonds are secured by a first fixed and specific charge on property, plant and equipment owned or to be
acquired by the Company and by a floating charge on all other assets. They require an annual sinking fund payment of 1% of the
original principal balance.
Future payments required to meet sinking fund instalments, maturities of long-term debt and long-term credit facilities follow:
Year
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
Thereafter

$thousands
5,200
33,753
4,800
34,800
46,400
370,335

The issuance of debt with a maturity that exceeds one year requires the prior approval of the PUB. The issuance of first mortgage
sinking fund bonds is subject to an earnings covenant whereby the ratio of (i) annual earnings applicable to common shares, before
bond interest and tax, to (ii) annual bond interest incurred plus annual bond interest to be incurred on the contemplated bond issue,
must be two times or higher. Under its committed credit facility, the Company must also ensure that its Debt to Capitalization ratio
does not exceed 0.65:1.00 at any time. During the year, and as at December 31, 2012, the Company was in compliance with all of
its debt covenants.

16.

Other Liabilities
2012
Security deposits
Income tax liability

Current
$
13,349
$ 13,349

Non-current
$
851
$
851

2011
Current
$
2,463
$ 2,463

Non-current
$
695
12,814
$ 13,509

Security deposits are advance cash collections from certain customers to guarantee the payment of electricity bills. The security
deposit liability includes interest credited to customer deposits. The current portion of security deposits is reported in accounts
payable and accrued charges.
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The income tax liability represents the difference between enacted tax rates and substantively enacted tax rates related to the
allocation from Fortis to Newfoundland Power of the Part VI.1 tax deduction associated with preference share dividends. The
Company’s annual tax returns are filed using substantively enacted tax rates, as permitted by the Canada Revenue Agency, whereas
U.S. GAAP requires that the deduction for accounting purposes be based on enacted rates. These adjustments are expected to
reverse once Canadian federal legislation is passed and proposed corporate income tax rate changes become enacted or as
corporate taxation years become statute barred. The legislation is expected to be passed in 2013.

17.

Capital Stock
Authorized
(a)
an unlimited number of Class A and Class B Common Shares without nominal or par value. The shares of each class are
inter-convertible on a share-for-share basis and rank equally in all respects including dividends. The Board of Directors may
provide for the payment, in whole or in part, of any dividends to Class B shareholders by way of a stock dividend;
(b)
an unlimited number of First Preference Shares and Second Preference Shares without nominal or par value, except that
each Series A, B, D and G First Preference Share has a par value of $10. The issued First Preference Shares are entitled to
cumulative preferential dividends and are redeemable at the option of the Company at a premium not in excess of the annual
dividend rate. Series D and G First Preference Shares are subject to the operation of purchase funds and the Company has
the right to purchase limited amounts of these shares at or below par.
Issued
2012

Class A common shares
First preference shares
5.50% Series A
5.25% Series B
7.25% Series D
7.60% Series G

2011

Number of
Shares
10,320,270

Amount
$ 70,321

Number of
Shares
10,320,270

Amount
$ 70,321

179,225
337,983
207,890
183,000
908,098

1,792
3,380
2,079
1,830
9,081

179,225
337,983
207,890
183,000
908,098

1,792
3,380
2,079
1,830
9,081

$

$

At December 31, 2012, Fortis held 233,744 or approximately 25.7% of the Company’s issued and outstanding First Preference
Shares.

18.

Changes in Non-Cash Working Capital
The composition of the Company’s changes in non-cash working capital follows:

Accounts receivable
Income taxes receivable
Materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued charges
Interest payable
Income taxes payable
Current regulatory assets

$

$
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2012
548
(1,202)
(15)
9
3,107
(86)
(4,044)
(6,763)
(8,446)

2011
$ (15,437)
(148)
243
15,802
(87)
(258)
(7,505)
$ (7,390)

19.

Related Party Transactions
The Company provides services to, and receives services from, its parent company, Fortis, and other subsidiaries of Fortis. The
Company also incurs charges from Fortis for the recovery of general corporate expenses incurred by Fortis. Related party revenue
primarily relates to electricity sales. These transactions are in the normal course of business and are recorded at their exchange
amounts.
Related party transactions included in revenue and operating expenses in 2012 and 2011, and in accounts receivable at
December 31 of these years, follow:
2012
Fortis
$
34
1,635
39

Revenue
Operating expenses
Accounts receivable

2011
Other
Affiliates
$ 4,977
143
41

Fortis
$
155
1,673
142

Other
Affiliates
$ 4,419
60
96

In July 2011, the Company borrowed $25.0 million from Fortis as a short-term demand loan, at an interest rate of 1.68% per annum.
The full amount was repaid to Fortis in August 2011.

20.

Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price at which a market participant could sell an asset or transfer a liability to an unrelated party. A fair value
measurement is required to reflect the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or a liability based on the
best available information. These assumptions include the risks inherent in a particular valuation technique, such as a pricing model,
and the risks inherent in the inputs to the model.
The fair value of long-term debt, including current portion and committed credit facility, is classified as Level 2 based on the three
level hierarchy that distinguishes the level of pricing observability utilized in measuring fair value. Level 2 includes pricing that is either
directly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability. The fair value is calculated by discounting the future cash flows of each debt
instrument at the estimated yield-to-maturity equivalent to benchmark government bonds, with similar terms to maturity, plus a credit
risk premium equal to that of issuers of similar credit quality. Since the Company does not intend to settle its debt instruments before
maturity, the fair value estimate does not represent an actual liability and, therefore, does not include exchange or settlement costs.
The fair value of long-term debt, including current portion and committed credit facility, at December 31, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:
2012

Long-term debt, including current portion and
committed credit facility

2011

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

$ 495,288

$ 660,876

$ 478,488

$ 650,632

The fair value of the Company’s primary defined benefit pension plan assets is discussed in Note 13. The fair value of the Company’s
remaining financial instruments included in current assets, current liabilities, other assets and other liabilities approximate their
carrying value, reflecting their nature, short-term maturity or normal trade credit terms.
The fair value of the Company’s financial instruments reflects a point-in-time estimate based on current and relevant market
information about the instruments as at the balance sheet date. The estimates cannot be determined with precision as they involve
uncertainties and matters of judgement, and therefore, may not be relevant in predicting the Company’s future earnings or cash
flows.
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21.

Financial Risk Management
The Company is primarily exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk as a result of holding financial instruments in the normal
course of business.

Credit Risk: There is risk that Newfoundland Power may not be able to collect all of its accounts receivable and amounts owing

under its customer finance plans. These financial instruments, which arise in the normal course of business, do not represent a
significant concentration of credit risk as amounts are owed by a large number of customers on normal credit terms. The requirement
for security deposits for certain customers, which are advance cash collections from customers to guarantee payment of electricity
billings, further reduces the exposure to credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the net carrying value of these financial
instruments.
Newfoundland Power manages credit risk primarily by executing its credit and collection policy, including the requirement for security
deposits, through the resources of its Customer Relations Department.

Liquidity Risk: The Company’s financial position could be adversely affected if it failed to arrange sufficient and cost-effective
financing to fund, among other things, capital expenditures and repayment of maturing debt.
The ability to arrange such financing is subject to numerous factors, including the results of operations and financial position of the
Company, conditions in the capital and bank credit markets, ratings assigned by ratings agencies and general economic conditions.
These factors are mitigated by the legal requirement as outlined in the Electrical Power Control Act, 1994 (Newfoundland and
Labrador) which requires rates be set to enable the Company to achieve and maintain a sound credit rating in the financial markets
of the world.
The Company has historically generated sufficient annual cash flows from operating activities to service annual interest and sinking
fund payments on debt, to fund pension obligations, to pay dividends and to finance a major portion of its annual capital program.
Additional financing to fully fund the annual capital program is primarily obtained through the Company’s bank credit facilities and
these borrowings are periodically refinanced along with any maturing bonds through the issuance of long-term first mortgage sinking
fund bonds. The Company currently does not expect any material changes in these annual cash flow and financing dynamics over
the foreseeable future.
Newfoundland Power has unsecured bank credit facilities of $120.0 million comprised of a syndicated $100.0 million committed
revolving term credit facility (“Committed Facility”) and a $20.0 million demand facility. The Committed Facility matures in
August 2017. Subject to lenders’ approval, the Company may request an extension for a further period of up to, but not exceeding,
a five-year term.
Borrowings under the Committed Facility have been classified as long-term as the Committed Facility expires in 2017. Management
intends to refinance these amounts in the future with the issuance of other long-term debt. These borrowings are in the form of
bankers acceptances bearing interest based on the daily Canadian Deposit Offering Rate for the date of borrowing plus a stamping
fee. Standby fees on the unutilized portion of the Committed Facility are payable quarterly in arrears at a fixed rate of 0.17%.
Borrowings under the demand facility are classified as current and interest is calculated at the daily prime rate and is payable monthly
in arrears.
The utilized and unutilized credit facilities as at December 31 follow:

Total credit facilities
Borrowings under Committed Facility (Note 15)
Borrowings under demand facility
Credit facilities available

61 | Notes to Financial Statements

2012
$ 120,000
(42,000)
(302)
$ 77,698

2011
$ 120,000
(20,000)
$ 100,000

21.

Financial Risk Management (cont’d)
To ensure continued access to capital at reasonable cost, the Company endeavours to maintain its investment grade credit ratings.
Details of the Company’s investment grade bond ratings follow:
December 31, 2012
Rating Agency
Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”)
DBRS

Rating
A2
A

Outlook
Stable
Stable

December 31, 2011
Rating
A2
A

Outlook
Stable
Stable

During 2012, DBRS issued an updated credit rating report confirming the Company’s existing investment grade bond rating and
rating outlook. The Company’s investment grade bond rating and rating outlook remain unchanged from 2011. Moody’s confirmed
the Company’s rating and outlook in January 2013.

Market Risk: Exposure to foreign exchange rate fluctuations is immaterial.
Market driven changes in interest rates and changes in the Company’s credit ratings can cause fluctuations in interest costs
associated with the Company’s bank credit facilities. The Company periodically refinances its credit facilities in the normal course
with fixed-rate first mortgage sinking fund bonds thereby significantly mitigating exposure to interest rate changes.
Changes in interest rates and/or changes in the Company’s credit ratings can affect the interest rate on first mortgage sinking fund
bonds at the time of issue.
The Company’s defined benefit pension plan is impacted by economic conditions. There is no assurance that the pension plan assets
will earn the expected long-term rate of return in the future. Market driven changes impacting the performance of the pension plan
assets may result in material variations from the expected long-term return on the assets. This may cause material changes in future
pension liabilities and pension expense. The operation of the PUB approved PEVDA is expected to significantly mitigate the impact
on the Company’s pension expense as described in Note 2.

Concentration of Supply: The Company is dependent on Hydro for approximately 93% of its electricity requirements. The

principal terms of the supply arrangements with Hydro are regulated by the PUB on a basis similar to that upon which the Company’s
service to its customers is regulated.

22.

Commitments
The Company is obligated to provide service to customers, resulting in ongoing capital expenditure commitments. Capital expenditures
are subject to PUB approval. The Company’s 2013 capital plan provides for capital expenditures of approximately $80.8 million and
was approved by the PUB in October 2012.
Based on the December 2011 Actuarial Valuation Report, the defined benefit pension funding contributions, including current
service and solvency deficit funding amounts, will be $13.6 million in 2013 and $13.7 million in 2014. Future actuarial valuations
will establish the funding obligations for subsequent years. The next required funding valuation is expected to be completed as at
December 31, 2014. The Company expects to be able to meet future pension funding requirements as it expects the amounts will be
financed from a combination of cash generated from operations and amounts available for borrowing under existing credit facilities.

23.

Comparative Figures
The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the presentation
of the current year financial statements.
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Ten Year Summary
		

2012

20111

20101

20092

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

Income Statement Items ($thousands)
Revenue
582,920
573,072
555,355
527,503 516,889
491,709 422,405
419,963
404,447 384,150
Purchased power
380,374
369,484
358,443
345,656 336,658
326,778 257,157
255,954
244,012 227,964
Operating and employee future benefit cost3
78,957
77,184
15,498
51,988
50,172
53,202
53,996
53,812
51,755
51,799
Depreciation and amortization4
44,518
42,695
47,220
45,687
44,511
34,162
33,129
32,143
30,987
29,372
Finance charges
35,856
35,944
36,038
34,879
33,507
34,939
33,819
31,369
30,393
30,009
Income taxes
10,861
17,661
20,037
16,092
19,146
12,176
13,639
15,368
15,586
14,945
Net earnings applicable to common shares
36,637
31,900
77,551
32,628
32,341
29,866
30,078
30,729
31,122
29,460
Balance Sheet Items ($thousands)
Property, plant and equipment
1,328,195 1,268,305 1,212,810 1,230,371 1,181,433 1,173,642 1,119,820 1,085,106 1,050,913 1,009,448
Assets held for sale
44,698
Intangible assets5
36,641
35,712
36,003
37,287
37,633
Accumulated depreciation and amortization
477,012
454,814
436,320
464,327 444,109
422,848 402,683
387,815
420,836 407,319
Net capital assets
887,824
849,204
857,191
803,331 774,957
750,794 717,137
697,291
630,077 602,129
Total assets
1,389,142 1,299,612 1,274,035 1,170,950 1,001,855
985,930 929,158
889,013
825,310 744,375
Long-term debt (including current instalments)
495,288
478,488
478,688
479,250 438,154
443,527 414,489
395,298
328,558 332,208
Preference shares
9,081
9,081
9,111
9,111
9,352
9,352
9,353
9,410
9,417
9,429
Common equity
394,207
368,753
387,010
381,185 373,738
356,671 335,887
323,972
316,360 299,480
Total capital
898,576
856,322
874,809
869,546 821,244
809,550 759,729
728,680
654,335 641,117
Operating Statistics (GWh)
Sources of electricity (normalized)
Purchased
5,544
5,456
5,308
5,188
5,088
5,013
4,876
4,873
4,841
4,725
Generated
432
422
425
426
426
381
417
426
424
425		
Total
5,976
5,878
5,733
5,614
5,514
5,394
5,293
5,299
5,265
5,150
Electricity sales (normalized)
Residential
3,441
3,407
3,311
3,203
3,130
3,044
2,981
2,987
2,972
2,909
Commercial and street lighting
2,211
2,146
2,108
2,096
2,078
2,049
2,014
2,017
2,007
1,973
Total
5,652
5,553
5,419
5,299
5,208
5,093
4,995
5,004
4,979
4,882
Electricity sales per employee
8.7
8.7
8.5
8.2
8.3
8.1
8.0
8.1
7.5
7.3
Customers (year-end)
Residential
218,290
214,515
211,091
207,335 204,204
201,045 198,568
196,412
193,912 191,314
Commercial and street lighting
33,241
32,648
32,335
31,972
31,574
31,217
30,932
30,889
30,552
30,339
Total
251,531
247,163
243,426
239,307 235,778
232,262 229,500
227,301
224,464 221,653
Operating cost per customer ($)6
238
241
234
214
208
213
212
218
220
225
Number of full-time equivalent employees
653
640
641
644
628
627
623
621
661
667
1
2
3

4
5
6

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.
Figures for 2009 and prior are prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP and exclude the Company’s change in presentation of future removal and site restoration costs as provided in Note 4 to
the Company’s 2012 annual audited financial statements.
In December 2010, the PUB approved Newfoundland Power’s application to adopt the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs costs effective January 1, 2011. Based on the PUB’s approval of the
Company’s application to adopt the accrual method of accounting for OPEBs, the regulatory asset of $46.7 million was recognized through employee future benefit expense in accordance with
U.S. GAAP in the fourth quarter of 2010. See note 22(a) to the Company’s U.S. GAAP annual audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011, which are voluntarily filed on
System for Electronic Document Analysis and Retrieval (“SEDAR”) under document type “other”.
Amount for 2007 and 2006 is net of a regulatory deferral of $5.8 million, as approved by the PUB.
Beginning in 2008, intangible assets were reported separately on the Balance Sheet.
Operating cost per customer is calculated excluding pension, OPEBs and early retirement program costs.
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First Row: Frank Davis , Chair of Governance & Human Resources Committee, Corporate Director,
St. John’s, NL; Nora Duke , President & Chief Executive Officer, Fortis Properties Corporation, St. John’s,
NL; Richard Hew, President & Chief Executive Officer, Caribbean Utilities Company, Ltd., Grand Cayman;
Earl Ludlow, President & Chief Executive Officer, Newfoundland Power Inc., St. John’s, NL.
Second Row: Karen McCarthy , President, Cape Consulting Group, St. John’s, NL; Edward Murphy*,
Chair of Audit & Risk Committee, Senior Vice President of Finance, Pennecon Limited, St. John’s, NL;
Fred O’Brien, President & Chief Executive Officer, Maritime Electric Company, Ltd., Charlottetown, PE;
Bruce Simmons*, President & Chief Executive Officer, Hammond Farm Ltd., Corner Brook, NL.
Third Row: Anne Whelan*, President & Chief Executive Officer, Whelan Capital Inc., St. John’s, NL;
Jo Mark Zurel* , Chair, Board of Directors, President, Stonebridge Capital Inc., St. John’s, NL.

* Audit & Risk Committee

Governance & Human Resources Committee
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Executive Team
Earl Ludlow, President and Chief Executive Officer
Gary Smith, Vice President, Customer Operations and Engineering
Jocelyn Perry, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President, Finance
Peter Alteen, Vice President, Regulation and Planning
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Community Partners
Health The Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care Foundation, Motorcycle Ride for Dad, Canadian Breast
Cancer Foundation, The Health Care Foundation, The Burin Peninsula Health Care Foundation, The
Western Memorial Health Care Foundation, The Children’s Wish Foundation, The Newfoundland &
Labrador Down Syndrome Society, The Arthritis Society (Newfoundland & Labrador Division), Alzheimer
Society of Newfoundland & Labrador, Trinity Conception Placentia Health Care Foundation, Janeway
Children’s Hospital Foundation, Learning Disabilities Association of Newfoundland & Labrador, Heart
and Stroke Foundation of Newfoundland & Labrador, Canadian Blood Services, Canadian Mental Health
Association
Safety Newfoundland & Labrador Association of Fire Services, Firefighter Electricity Safety Training,
Learn Not to Burn Program, School Electricity Safety Program, Safety Services Newfoundland Labrador,
Newfoundland & Labrador Crime Stoppers, Triple Bay Eagles Ground Search and Rescue, The Stephan
Hopkins Memorial Foundation
Environment Tree Canada, Newfoundland & Labrador Home Builders’ Association, Trans Canada Trail

Foundation, Marystown Community Pride, Rennies River Development Foundation, The Suncor Energy
Fluvarium, Corner Brook Stream Development Corporation

Education & Youth Junior Achievement Newfoundland & Labrador, Memorial University of
Newfoundland, College of the North Atlantic, Sport Newfoundland & Labrador, Scouts Canada, Girl Guides
of Canada, Church Lads’ Brigade, Newfoundland & Labrador Summer Games
Community Newfoundland & Labrador Region of the Canadian Red Cross, Community Food Sharing
Association, Coats for Kids, Habitat for Humanity, Community Sector Council Newfoundland & Labrador

Arts & Culture

Newfoundland Symphony Orchestra, Kiwanis Music Festival Association, Resource
Centre for the Arts, Shakespeare by the Sea Festival

66 | Community Partners

Head Office
55 Kenmount Road, P.O. Box 8910
St. John’s, NL A1B 3P6
Tel: (709) 737-2802
Fax: (709) 737-5300

Website
newfoundlandpower.com

Share Transfer Agent and Registrar
Computershare Trust Company of Canada
1500 University Street, Suite 700
Montreal, QC H3A 3S8
Tel: (514) 982-7888
Fax: (514) 982-7635
computershare.com

Fortis Websites
Fortis Inc.
		
fortisinc.com
FortisAlberta Inc.
		
fortisalberta.com
FortisBC Inc.
		
fortisbc.com
FortisOntario Inc.
		
fortisontario.com
Maritime Electric Company, Limited
		
maritimeelectric.com
Caribbean Utilities Company, Ltd.
		
cuc-cayman.com
Fortis Properties Corporation
		
fortisproperties.com
FortisTCI
		
fortistci.com

Investor Information
Peter Alteen, Corporate Secretary
55 Kenmount Road, P.O. Box 8910
St. John’s, NL A1B 3P6
Tel: (709) 737-5859
palteen@newfoundlandpower.com
Photo captions (L-R):
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Carl Bishop speaks to students
during our EnviroFest celebrations.
Jeremy Decker teaches students
about electrical safety.
Lisa Hustins (R) donates funds raised
by Clarenville area employees to the
Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care
Foundation on behalf of The Power of
Life Project.
Proud sponsor of the 2012
Newfoundland & Labrador Summer
Games.
Opposite: Derek Inkpen, Dion Kendall
and Gord Mahaney.

contactus@newfoundlandpower.com
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Tuesday, April 30, 2013 at 8:00 a.m.
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Newfoundland Power Inc.
55 Kenmount Road
St. John’s, NL A1B 3P6
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